Pecyn dogfennau cyhoeddus

Y Pwyllgor Cyfrifon Cyhoeddus

Lleoliad: Cynulliad

Ystafell Bwyllgora 3 - y Senedd Cenedlaethol
Cymru

Dyddiad: National

Dydd lau, 16 lonawr 2014 Assembly for
Wales

R C7

| gael rhagor o wybodaeth, cysylltwch a:

Fay Buckle

Clerc y Pwyllgor

029 2089 8041
Publicaccounts.comm@Wales.gov.uk

Agenda

1 Cyflwyniadau, ymddiheuriadau a dirprwyon

2 Gofal heb ei drefnu: Sesiwn dystiolaeth (09:00-10:15) (Tudalennau 1
-10)

PAC(4)-01-14 (papur 1)

Dr Andrew Goodall - Bwrdd lechyd Lleol Aneurin Bevan

3 Gofal heb ei drefnu: Sesiwn dystiolaeth (10:15-11:30)
Dr Chris Jones - Bwrdd lechyd Lleol Cwm Taf

4 Bwrdd Draenio Mewnol Gwastadeddau Cil-y-coed a Gwynllwg:

Trafod yr ymateb gan Lywodraeth Cymru (11:30 - 11:35) (Tudalennau
11-21)

PAC(4)-01-14 (papur 2)

5 Papurau i’w nodi (11:35) (Tudalennau 22 - 23)

Trefniadau Llywodraethu Bwrdd lechyd Prifysgol Betsi Cadwaladr: Llythyr gan
David Sissling (9 Rhagfyr 2013) (Tudalennau 24 - 29)



Gofal heb ei drefnu: Llythyr gan Fwrdd lechyd Lleol Cwm Taf (20 Tachwedd
2013) (Tudalennau 30 - 69)

Gofal heb ei drefnu: Llythyr gan Fwrdd lechyd Lleol Aneurin Bevan (12 Rhagfyr
2013) (Tudalennau 70 - 99)

Gofal heb ei drefnu: Llythyr gan Fwrdd lechyd Prifysgol Betsi Cadwaladr (11
Rhagfyr 2013) (Tudalennau 100 - 101)

Fframwaith Cenedlaethol ar gyfer Gofal lechyd Parhaus y GIG: Llythyr gan y
Gweinidog lechyd a Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol (13 Rhagfyr 2013)
(Tudalennau 102 - 129)

6 Cynnig o dan Reol Sefydlog 17.42 i benderfynu gwahardd y
cyhoedd o'r cyfarfod ar gyfer y canlynol: (11:35)

Eitemau 7, 8,9a 10

(Egwyl 11.35 - 11.45)

7 Gofal heb ei drefnu: Trafod y dystiolaeth (11:45 - 12:05)

8 Fferm Bysgod Penmon: Sesiwn friffio gan Swyddfa Archwilio
Cymru (12:05-12:20)

9 Cyllid lechyd ar gyfer 2012-13 a thu hwnt: Trafod yr adroddiad
drafft (12:20 - 12:50)

10Memorandwm ar gyfer Swyddog Cyfrifyddu Swyddfa
Ombwdsmon Gwasanaethau Cyhoeddus Cymru (12:50-13:00)
(Tudalennau 130 - 137)

PAC(4)-01-14(papur 3)



Eitem 2

Q G IG Bwrdd lechyd

0'~o Aneurin Bevan
~°’ N HS Health Board

Our ref: AG/CG/loe Direct Line: 01633 435958 11 November 2013

Claire Griffiths

Deputy Clerk

Chamber and Committee Service
National Assembly for Wales

Dear Claire
Re: Inquiry into Unscheduled care

I am writing further to your invitation for me to attend the PAC on Tuesday 19
November 2013. I am responding in recognition of both my roles — the first as
one of the two lead Chief Executives allocated to unscheduled care and also as
Chief Executive of Aneurin Bevan Health Board. I hope it will help the
Committee if I am able to respond in relation to my experience of both of
these.

As far as the WAO report on unscheduled care is concerned, I received this as a
fair assessment of demands, expectations and progress in an unscheduled care
system that clearly remains under pressure, is not in a static position notably in
respect of demand and is trying to ensure actions are taking place across the
whole of the unscheduled care system and not just the hospital environment.
The national report clearly has to aggregate up experiences, performance and
commentary above any individual Health Board, so I am grateful that I have
also had the opportunity locally to receive our local report and assessment from
the WAO in Aneurin Bevan Health Board.

Delivering improvements and performance in unscheduled care remains the
responsibility of individual Health Boards in providing services for their local
population from primary care through to specialist hospital treatment, but as
would be expected this involves working closely with the Welsh Ambulance
Service NHS Trust specifically and local partners and stakeholders.

Bwrdd Iechyd Aneurin Bevan Aneurin Bevan Health Board
Pencadlys, Ysbyty Sant Cadog Headquarters, St Cadoc’s Hospital
Ffordd Y Lodj, Caerllion Lodge Road, Caerleon

Casnewydd, De Cymru NP18 3XQ Newport, South Wales NP18 3XQ
Ffon: 01633 234234 (prif switsfwrdd) Tel: 01633 234234 (main switchboard)
e-bost: abhb.enquiries@wales.nhs.uk e-mail: abhb.enquiries@wales.nhs.uk

www.aneurinbevanhb.wales.nhs.uk

Q- NHS
ol e
X9 GIG _ udalen 1 .
& Bwrdd Iechyd Aneurin Bevan yw enw gweithredol Bwrdd Iechyd Lleol Aneurin Bevan
Aneurin Bevan Health Board is the operational name of Aneurin Bevan Local Health Board



Claire Griffiths 11 November 2013
Page 2

I can advise that in developing our national work programme for unscheduled
care during 2013 that we have been able to anticipate most areas highlighted
by the WAO within the national work programme for Unscheduled Care which
represents key actions facilitated by Chief Executives in support of
improvements in emergency system performance. This means we acknowledge
the areas for improvement and recommendations set out by the WAO and have
set out ourselves to work on these areas to impact on performance and
services. In particular we have sought to learn from the specific and exceptional
pressures we experienced in the last Winter period and have set out enhanced
Winter planning arrangements for the months ahead of us, under the
supervision of Welsh Government colleagues.

We are working in a system of increasing demand, driven by demographic
changes and average age of admission through A&E rising above 80. The
system and demands placed upon it are not static, and the WAO assessment
does acknowledge this in setting the context for the report. At appendix 1 I
have attached as an example the increase in A&E activity locally in Aneurin
Bevan Health Board over the last few years and a trend in ambulance
attendances - in particular there has been an increased presentation of patients
needing to be seen through our majors flow. This means we are having to
adapt very quickly an A&E model that traditionally has focussed on accidents,
injuries and traumatic injury (e.g. road traffic accidents) into one having to
respond to vulnerable people (mainly older people) and attendances from
societal issues such as alcohol. We still need to ensure A&E can deal with the
former, but there have to be alternative services and different ways of
managing demand for the latter. This requires a different attitude and approach
to the way we commission and develop services locally and we are having to
review our service provision quite fundamentally from avoidable hospital
admissions, better pathways focused on primary care services, different staffing
models that respond to recruitment difficulties, alternative emergency care
services and better public education of options.

The NHS of course has the major role and responsibility for organising the
unscheduled care system - but it is a system that cuts across other areas of
provision (e.g. primary care) and other public services (e.g. social services).
The WAO report is correct that for us to keep ahead of the increases of demand
that are currently impacting on the performance of the system, we need all
parts of this system to manage patients in the appropriate environment, with
the action of last resort being A&E. As an example, we have developed a
primary care approach called “A is for Access” within Aneurin Bevan Health
Board which jointly with the Community Health Council and Local Medical
Committee, assesses and targets primary care waiting times and have seen
progress and improvement on this in a short period of time. We are also
fortunate to have good local relations with local government with may
examples of joint teams and initiatives in place and have benefitted from a very
strong and shared approach to our Winter plans for 2013-14.

Tudalen 2



Claire Griffiths 11 November 2013
Page 3

We will need to ensure that such joint actions across GPs, social services and
hospital and community services are driven forward. We need all to be working
effectively and together, not just the hospital system.

Targets aside, we need to focus on the patient experience throughout. I think
the WAO report validly shows this as an area for improvement and Health
Boards in Wales openly report pressures, progress and performance in respect
of the current system targets from 4 hour waits to ambulance turnaround. This
includes working with the public and patients on the choices they have for
alternative and other more appropriate services, particularly where the system
even when under the greatest pressure is consistently offering access and
turnaround for the majority within the 4 hour target. There is more that we
can do nationally and locally on both understanding patient experience and
public education and why choices to attend are being made. Reporting more
broadly on issues affecting is a normal part of my own Health Board’s public
reporting and our reports do try to set out performance, balanced with patient
surveys on their experience and measures of staff views. Using all three
together allows us to understand better the most effective actions to deliver
consistent services. As an example I have attached at Appendix 2 a simple
assessment on patient experience we have been using in Aneurin Bevan Health
Board that gives a different perspective from performance. We will continue to
use these and further experiences we receive from surveys our CHC
undertakes, in particular to try to understand patient choices for attendance.
There are significant workforce pressures in A&E Departments and out of hours
services. Some of these are driven by shortages and changes occurring around
doctors in training and a view of the need to provide better supervision and
more specialist training. These issues have been well rehearsed and promoted
by doctors themselves in service discussions around Wales, including in great
detail and with open information available through the South Wales
programme. There are some sites struggling to attract staff at all levels, raising
service concerns about sustaining local services safely at all sites. Such safety
issues have to be highlighted and cannot be left without action to simply fail.
At the same time, there are positive opportunities for unscheduled care
workforce in developing advanced nurse practitioner roles as highly experienced
roles that discharge traditional doctor roles and can be recruited to more
easily. There is a general concern however that some staff - doctors and
nursing staff — are starting to choose different NHS careers away from A&E, not
least due to the specific workload, patients’ expectations and high pace
environment that is being experienced across the whole of the UK. Creating
sustainable and safe unscheduled care services will require decisions to be
made on specialist centres, that will in future be able to attract and retain
senior and experienced clinical staff. Given vacancies across the UK, and
similar pressures on services, they have many choices about where to work.

We are liaising with our colleagues in England, Scotland and Northern Ireland
and we know that the pressures and challenges are no different for them. This
was particularly true of demand and experience over this last Winter.

Tudalen 3



Claire Griffiths 11 November 2013
Page 4

We will be using these links as a matter of routine for further improvement and
best practice through the national work programme and the National
Collaborative we have established to help us focus on patient flow draws on
experienced and advice inside and outside Wales.

I cannot overstate how much time, attention and resources we deploy to such a
serious area, in order to provide safe and responsive services for unscheduled
care. Despite detailed work on planning, when the system pressures are not
static, there can be a significant impact from significant peaks in demand which
require us to make local decisions for accommodating patients and bringing our
contingency plans into action. As an example, some of the patterns of
admission and attendance have changed over these recent years, with
increasingly more activity shifting to evenings and overnight against a trend of
activity more traditionally in more normal hours. This has been seen in Welsh
Ambulance Service activity as well as in the hospital setting.

At the same time, traditional solutions on this not least more beds, does not
provide us with a sustainable response. We have shown locally in Aneurin
Bevan Health Board and across Wales that by commissioning more beds,
without underpinning these with other system changes, the beds simply fill up.
By getting our unscheduled care services in balance for the demand placed
upon it and the capacity needed, whether in hospital or across pathways in
other settings, gives us all the flexibility to get our elective services delivering,
our primary care system to manage its own increasing demands and to push
forward better community-based integrated services. Whilst we are in the
middle of these pressures, staff are often focusing on the immediate
operational issues rather than having the time to change the system. Our role
on the national programme is to create to flexibility for organisations and staff
to pause and focus on options to create a different way of working and
delivering unscheduled care activities. Our staff remain the key to resolving this
with their own views on actions that will work and make a difference.

For completeness, I have attached a summary of progress and alignment of the
national work programme with the WAO report (attached at Appendix 2) which
I have used within the Unscheduled Care Programme. This will complement the
accountability of individual Health Boards and WAST to deliver local plans and
improvements. The national work programme will remain an active and
dynamic work programme and I am keen to ensure that we take advantage of
all analysis, assessments and experiences that continue to focus on improving
care for patients within our unscheduled care services.

I am very happy to respond to these and other areas highlighted by the WAO
report during the Committee inquiry.

Tudalen 4



Claire Griffiths 11 November 2013
Page 5

Given the opportunity to respond to the WAO themes, I will be accompanied by
Judith Paget, Chief Operating Officer and Deputy Chief Executive, Aneurin
Bevan Health Board, to support the session.

Yours sincerely

%% V(@}MMM

Dr Andrew Goodall
Prif Weithredwr/ Chief Executive

Enc

Tudalen 5



Appendix 1- Year on Year = RGH & NHH A&E Attendances

Attends = = =Average

RGH & NHH A&E Attends

12500

12000 - A
']

2009 2010 2011

Source: Symphony
To October the ED attendances are 4789 down on the same period
last year, a 4.6% reduction.

Appendix 1a - ABHB Ambulance Conveyance Volume Projection 2013

ABHB A&E Ambulance Attendances - 2003 to 2013
/ " ‘
37,000 /
35,000 /
33,000 / ‘A\(
31,000 /
29,000

4

39,000

27,000

25,000

2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013

Source: Symphony
The ED Ambulance attendances to October are 176 up on the same
period last year, a 0.6% increase.

Tudalen 6




Appendix 2-ED patient satisfaction scores September/October
2013
Categories Excellent | Good Fair | Poor
1. | How was the welcome you received on 72% 28%
admission?
5. | How would you rate staff attitude towards 78% 229%
you?
3. | How would you rate the cleanliness of the 56% 399% 6%
ward?
4. | How would you rate the standard of the 5504 45%
food?
How would you rate the Nursing Staff 83% 17%
5. | overall standard of care | Medical Staff 82% 18%
given by: -
Other Staff 81% 19%
o . . 94%
7. | Were you satisfied with the care you received? o
satisfied
g, | Was staff accessible to Nursing Staff 100% yes
" | answer your questions? Medical Staff 100% yes
Source: ED Department
Improved rating for staff attitude, cleanliness & food over previous
period.

Appendix 3
Wales Audit Office Recommendations and national contribution of USCI Programme

1. Address the current safety issues within the hospital emergency
departments
a. Medical and nurse directors to carry out joint urgent reviews to understand safety
implications in EDs. Reviews to identify the extent of issues and produce specific
action plans.

The USC programme will support the development of analyses of real time data
and target areas affecting patient flow, many of which are under detailed
consideration within Local Health Boards.

The measurement and Information workstream and the National Collaborative for
Patient Flow will provide all Wales support.

Tudalen 7



2, Drive delivery of USC vision
a. Progress on USC plans to be reported to WG and New National Programme
b. New USC programme to ensure that the 10 high impact steps to transform USC
are addressed.

The USC Steering Board will ensure that the overarching work programme
addresses the 10 high impact steps and assesses improvement. Detailed
programme plans are being worked up and will be based on the development of
products. The programme schedule now includes a mechanism for mapping all
products to the WAO recommendations as well as the 10 High Impact steps which
informed the initial work programme that has informed actions and planning during
2013.

3. Improve understanding of demand, performance, patient experience and
outcomes

a. LHBs and WAST to implement the new framework for patient experience to
ensure that they ask about USC across the whole system and not just in ED

b. USC indicators used by LHBs to include: patient experience and outcomes,
primary care access, performance of OOHs, ambulance services and local NHSDW
performance, 4 hr and 12 hour waiting time performance, instances of corridor
nursing and overnight stays in ED, performance of community- based USC services
and measures related to patient flow, including responsiveness of impatient
specialist teams

c. WG and LHBs to ensure the national Emergency Data Set is completed
consistently to understand demand

d. LHBs to improve clinical coding

e. PHW to provide LHBs and WAST with support to strengthen local demand
analysis

The USC Steering Board recognises the central role of the National Service User
Experience Group and its leadership in this area. Patient experience has been
identified within the new programme as a cross-cutting theme and all workstreams
will be expected to demonstrate how plans and products have built in the patient
experience from the outset. This will be tested through separate programme
assurance activities and reported to the new Steering Board on a regular basis.

In addition, the Measurement and Information Worksteam will work with Welsh
Government to agree a revised data set. Work commissioned from Public Health
Wales will support local and national analysis.

Tudalen 8




4. Communicate with the public and improve understanding of the need for
change

a. WG to decide on revisions to Choose Well

b. WG to decide strategic direction for NHSDW and the model for 111. 111 to have
timeline to implementation in 2015, supporting electronic systems to gather
information on casemix and volume, and a communication campaign

c. WG to develop national definitions of USC services and facilities, to improve public
understanding

The USC programme includes an Out of Hours Workstream that will work with
Welsh Government on the 111 service and promotion of Choose Well as
appropriate.

A targeted communications strategy will developed over time.

5. Addressing critical skills with unscheduled care skills and workforce

a. WG to share good practice in the use of Emergency Care Practitioners (ECP)
b. LHBs to monitor use of ECPs and include in workforce plans

c. WAST to deliver transformation in the skill base of its staff

d. Consider and address the root causes of recruitment and retention problems in
ED and primary care OOHs services

e. LHBs to consider revising staffing models for USC to include paramedics and
nurses with extended decision making skills.

f. LHBs to consider whether physicians and GPs can be used in EDs to ease
recruitment problems

g. LHBs to reassess skill base of staff in EDs to ensure competence in addressing
the needs of older people

The USC Programme will link into unscheduled care skills and workforce issues
through the Review of the Ambulance Service Programme Plan.

The Workforce agenda will be prioritised by NHS Workforce and OD Directors,
noting most of this work is being undertaken locally or through collaboration across
Health Boards, and the NHS Workforce Education and Development Service, with
progress reported to the USC Steering Board. Learning around new models of care
and alternative settings will be facilitated by the national programme.

Tudalen 9




6. Optimise the capacity for USC that exists within general practice
a. LHBs should work with GPs to agree and monitor local standards for access to
urgent primary care
b. LHBs to encourage general practices to implement access arrangements that
reflect good practice
c. LHBs to strengthen the support, guidance and information given to GPs to avoid
emergency admissions
d. LHBs to request that GPs provide them with data on their capacity and demand
for seeing patients within the practice.

The USC Programme is supporting this through the Measurement and Information
Workstream which will be developing a range of common metrics. A dedicated Out
of Hours Workstream will also be looking to support the service in this area.

A clinical reference group is part of the programme structure and has a role to
engage GPs in taking this agenda forward.

7. Unblock issues with flow in the acute hospital and improve integrated
working between health and social care
a. LHBs to generate more shared ownership of the pressures and patient flow issues
by improving links between staff in EDs, Clinical Decision Units and inpatient ward
teams
b. WG to lead a specific programme of work to support better integration of health
and social care to ensure timely discharge of patients.

The USC Programme has established a National Collaborative for patient flow
which is supporting individual LHBs by providing external support, expertise and
training as required. The Integrated Care Workstream is examining aspects of
integration between Health and Social Care which require support.

In conclusion, the national USC Programme is working alongside the activities to
reconfigure hospital services and other groups which are operating at the national level. It
continues to have a role to lead and support actions and interventions which will improve
delivery locally and will complement the LHBs and WAST individual responsibilities to
improve their unscheduled care system performance.

Tudalen 10



Eitem 4
Alun Davies AC / AM = ﬁ
Y Gweinidog Cyfoeth Naturiol a Bwyd ‘X( (ﬁ
i

Minister for Natural Resources and Food j

Llywodraeth Cymru
Welsh Government

Eich cyf/Your ref
Ein cyf/Our ref

Darren Millar
Chair, Public Accounts Committee

( [ December 2013

e Dowee |

Internal Drainage Boards — Response to PAC Report

| thank the Committee for the report. As you will be aware, | have recently announced my
intention to transfer the functions, assets and staff of the three Internal Drainage Boards
(IDB) which are wholly or mainly in Wales to Natural Resources Wales. This will provide
entirely new Governance arrangements for these functions, to a standard consistent with
that which we would all expect from public bodies. It will also address the issues raised in
relation to interrelationships between bodies.

| attach a response to each of the individual recommendations at Annex 1. However as a
general comment, | am not persuaded that issuing further guidance — either to Internal
Drainage Boards or other bodies — is a solution in itself. As you will see from the response
to recommendation 1, clear guidance on accountability and audit arrangements was in
place for the Caldicot and Wentlooge Levels Internal Drainage Boards, and had been given
statutory force through a National Assembly regulation. Moreover detailed implementation
guidance is, and was, available to Association of Drainage Authority members on their
website, including templates for governance and other documents. Caldicot and Wentlooge
Internal Drainage Board are active members of the association.

The real issue underlying this is individual behaviour, compounded by the lack of checks
and balances that are available in a larger body. Ultimately we expect all those serving the
public to act with integrity, and sadly, but rarely, this expectation is not always met.

Finally, | would like to draw the Committee’s attention to the fact that the National Assembly
recently rejected my Legislative Consent Motion (NDM5259) on the Local Audit and
Accountability Bill. | understand and agree with the desire of the National Assembly and the
Committee to ensure that these cross border IDBs are subject to the Welsh audit regime.

Bae Caerdydd » Cardiff Bay English Enquiry Line 0845 010 3300
Caerdydd « Cardiff Llinell Ymholiadau Cymraeg 0845 010 4400
CF99 1NA Correspondence. Alun.Davies@wales.gsi.gov.uk

Wedi'i argraffu ar bapur wedi’i ailgylchaTl{ffalen 11 Printed on 100% recycled paper



This, and many of the other recommendations in this report, will be addressed by the
transfer of IDB functions to Natural Resources Wales.

As set out in my written statement | intend to make this change from April 2015, and | attach
an outline timetable for the order. The Committee should however note that in light of the
National Assembly’s decision to reject the Legislative Consent Motion, there is no
contingency for ensuring an audit regime for the two cross border IDBs should we be unable
to give effect to the change by April 2015. | therefore trust that the Committee will support
the proposed approach to reforming IDB and the timetable for change.

J\/\R—‘_A_I‘

(Yir

Alun Davies AC /| AM
Y Gweinidog Cyfoeth Naturiol a Bwyd
Minister for Natural Resources and Food

Tudalen 12



SF-AD-4121-13 Annex 1

Response to the Public Accounts Committee

Caldicot and Wentlooge Internal Drainage Board

General

| thank the Committee for their report. As they will be aware, | have recently
announced my intention to transfer to Natural Resources Wales the functions,
assets and staff of the three Internal Drainage Boards which are wholly or
mainly in Wales. This will provide entirely new governance arrangements for
these functions, to a standard consistent with that which we would all expect
from public bodies. It will also address the issues raised in relation to
interrelationships between bodies.

| have addressed the individual recommendations within this context (see
below).

Recommendation 1. We recommend that the Welsh Government publish
clear guidance regarding the accountability of Internal Drainage Boards
operating wholly or mainly in Wales.

Acceptin principle.
| agree that such guidance is necessary, and is already in place.

For the Caldicot and Wentlooge Levels Board, the “Governance and
Accountability in Internal Drainage Boards in England: A Pracfitioners Guide
2006” is provided for in the Accounts and Audit (Wales) Regulations 2005,
which were approved by the National Assembly. This is clear on what
constitutes proper practice and has a statutory basis. Further detailed
guidance on what constitutes proper practice, including example
documentation is available to members on the Association of Drainage
Authorities website. Caldicot and Wentlooge Levels Internal Drainage Board
is an active member of the Association of Drainage Authorities and since the
Wales Audit Office report they have taken steps to work toward these
standards.

Under present arrangements, accountability is to the individual Board of the
Internal Drainage Board, whose members are appointed by landowners and
local authorities as set out in legislation. Welsh Government does not have
direct powers in this regard, other than powers fo legislate to change the
arrangements. As above we have stated our infention to use these powers
and the new arrangements will provide an appropriate and robust governance
framework.

Tudalen 13




Recommendation 2. We recommend that the Welsh Government set out
a clear framework for joint working between Internal Drainage Boards,
and other organisations accountable to Welsh Government including
local authorities and Natural Resources Wales, for flood risk
management. This framework should include details of roles and
responsibilities of each organisation.

Accept

As above, roles and responsibilities are set out in existing legislation, and will
be superseded by transfer to Natural Resources Wales. | will be establishing
a joint Natural Resources Wales / Internal Drainage Board working group to
oversee the transition.

Recommendation 3. We recommend that the Welsh Government review
the governance arrangements of Internal Drainage Boards operating
wholly or mainly within Wales, and that a system of monitoring of
governance arrangements, including procurement processes and
financial management, be introduced to ensure that they are transparent
and consistent with best practice elsewhere in the public sector and
have appropriate documents and plans in place.

Accept

| have announced my intention to use the powers given to Welsh Ministers in
the Public Bodies Act 2011 to transfer to Natural Resources Wales the
functions of all three Internal Drainage Boards wholly or mainly in Wales. This
includes the two cross border Internal Drainage Boards, whose audit
arrangements are currently within the jurisdiction of the United Kingdom
Government. For the two cross border bodies the transfer will need the
consent of the Secretary of State.

These transfers will replace the existing governance, financial controls and
audit arrangements with those that apply fo Natural Resources Wales. |
believe that this will address these matters fully.

In the interim these are matters for the Internal Drainage Board itself. In that
regard | have been advised that the Caldicot and Wentlooge Levels Board
has been working to improve matters and that progress has been made.

Recommendation 4. We recommend that the Welsh Government works
with Internal Drainage Boards operating wholly or mainly in Wales and
other small public bodies to ensure that there are clear lines of
accountability for their public facing activities, including maintenance of
web sites. (Page 20)

Accept in principle

Tudalen 14




Lines of accountability for Internal Drainage Boards are set out in section 1
and schedules 1 and 2 of the Land Drainage Act 1991. Officers of the Internal
Drainage Boards are accountable to their Board, who comprise a mixture of
members appointed by charging authorities (Local authorities in practice), and
members elected by those in the chargeable area.

While this arrangement has clearly been unsatisfactory, | have no powers to
change this for Internal Drainage Boards without bringing forward legislation,
and | have announced my intention to do so.

With regard to ‘other small bodies’ the Welsh Government, having discussed
this with the Wales Audit Office, defines these principally, as being the 735
town and community councils in Wales. The clear line of accountability for
these bodies is, primarily, the democratic process and their interaction and
relationship with their principal councils in Wales.

In February 2013 the Welsh Government made hypothecated grant
allocations ftotalling £1.125m available to the principal councils. This included
£375,000 for the fown and community councils to establish and develop
websites. The grant award letters fo the 22 principal councils made it clear
that this funding was fo be used solely by fown and community councils for
improvements in their publications and to develop their accessibility on the
internet. The award letter set a target of 31 March 2014 for this to be
completed.

This position was further underpinned by the provisions of the Local
Government (Democracy) (Wales) Bill. This became law on 30 July 2013 and
Section 55 requires fown and community councils fo establish a website and
to include specific information relating to councils contact information, details
of council members, minutes of meetings and audited statements of account.

Recommendation 5. We recommend that the Welsh Government re-
issues guidance on Governance, citing the problems experienced at
Caldicot and Wentlooge Levels Internal Drainage as an illustration of
what can go wrong. (Page 21)

Accept

The Welsh Government and Welsh Audit Office issued guidance on good
governance to community and town councils. In addition, One Voice Wales,
the representative organisation for community and town councils in Wales,
and the Society of Local Council Clerks have jointly issued their own guidance
fo councils. All this guidance is available on the internet. We will work with
these organisations to ensure councils are reminded of the guidance available
fogether with the conclusions of the report on the Internal Drainage Board.

Recommendation 6. We recommend that the Welsh Government work

with Natural Resources Wales, the Association of Drainage Authorities
and other appropriate bodies to review the size, composition and

Tudalen 15



functioning of Internal Drainage Boards operating wholly or mainly in
Wales, and Boards for other small public bodies. (Page 25)

Accept

| have looked at this matter for Internal Drainage Boards, and concluded that
new arrangements would provide a better approach in the future. This is
covered by my written statement of 12 November.

With regard fo town and community councils, responsibility for their review
rests with the Local Democracy and Boundary Commission for Wales,
working in conjunction with the 22 principal councils.

It is possible that the forthcoming report from the Commission on Public
Service Governance and Delivery will impact on the size composition of town
and community councils. The Welsh Government will give careful
consideration to the Commission’s report, conclusions and recommendations.

Recommendation 7. We recommend that Internal Drainage Boards
should be mindful of the other commitments of Board Members
(particularly Appointed Members from Local Authorities) when setting
agendas and timetabling meetings to ensure improved attendance.
(Page 25)

This recommendation is for the Internal Drainage Boards to take forward.

Recommendation 8. We recommend that in developing systems for
monitoring the governance of Drainage Boards and other small public
bodies, consideration is given to mechanisms for monitoring the
performance of appointed board members, particularly those from local
authorities. (Page 25)

Partially Accepted

For Internal Drainage Board functions, this will be addressed by the transfer of
functions to Natural Resources Wales. In the interim, as | have previously
stated, the Caldicot and Wentlooge Levels Internal Drainage Board has
issued new Rules of Procedure/Standing Orders which follow the guidelines
produced by the Association of Drainage Authorities.

For appointments to other small public bodies, responsibility for ensuring
performance is monitored rests with the appointing authority. Where this lies
with Welsh Ministers and comes within the remit of the Commissioner for
Public Appointments Code of Practice, this requires that the Welsh
Government ensures that reqular, effective and transparent performance
assessment processes are in place. The Code also stipulates that no
member of a public body can be reappointed unless the individual has
performed satisfactorily during the current term of appointment.

Tudalen 16



Recommendation 9. We recommend that consideration should be given
to improving communication channels between Appointed Board
Members and the local authority they represent. This should include
guidance to Appointed Board Members on the escalation of concerns
about governance arrangements and a reporting mechanism to enable
details of the Boards activities to be scrutinised. (Page 25)

This recommendation is for the appropriate local authorities to take forward.

Recommendation 10. We recommend that the Welsh Government work
closely with public bodies to ensure that the remuneration of senior
staff is fully transparent and that consideration of proposals for
increasing the pay of senior managers is within the Wales Audit Office
guidance on good governance. (Page 30)

Partially Accepted

Chief Executive pay in Local Government is subject to external independent
scrutiny by the Independent Remuneration Panel, following the Democracy
Act 2013. Additionally, elected members have had their salaries set by the
Independent Remuneration Panel since the 2011 Local Government
Measure.

Where Welsh Ministers are responsible for the pay arrangements of senior
staff of Welsh Government Sponsored Bodies and NHS managers,
arrangements are in place fo ensure that the remuneration is fully tfransparent
and any increases are in accordance with good governance principles.

Recommendation 11. We recommend that the Welsh Government uses
this episode to illustrate the need for all public bodies to be mindful of
the importance of being able to demonstrably justify public expenditure,
with decisions on use of public money supported by clear business
cases and measurable outcomes. (Page 31)

Accepted

The Welsh Government is currently updating “Managing Welsh Public
Money” which sets out the main principles for dealing with resources used by
public sector organisations in Wales. This will be made available to public
sector organisations throughout Wales in early spring 2014 when complete.

Recommendation 12. We recommend that the Welsh Government, in
collaboration with Natural Resources Wales, works closely with Internal
Drainage Boards operating wholly or mainly in Wales to ensure that a
robust, effective and monitored induction and training programme is in
place for new Members, and that all existing Members complete regular

Tudalen 17



performance management plans and are regularly encouraged to review
their training needs. (Page 32)

Accepted

The transfer of functions, assets and staff to Natural Resources Wales will
address this recommendation from April 2015.

In the short term this is a matter for the Internal Drainage Boards [and local
authorities in relation fo their appointed members]. Although Natural
Resources Wales can provide direction to Internal Drainage Boards on
operational matters, these are limited to works being carried out.

Neither |, nor Natural Resources Wales therefore have appropriate powers fo
make these changes without legislating, and in relation to the cross-border
Internal Drainage Boards this can only be done jointly with the Secretary of
State.

Recommendation 13. We recommend that the Welsh Government
considers whether there is a need to review the provision of training to
Board Members on small public bodies in Wales, including bodies such
as Community Councils. (Page 33)

Accepted

A report info the role, functions and future potential of community and town
councils in Wales in 2003 found that very few councillors and clerks undertook
fraining. Following this, the Welsh Government established a National
Training Advisory Group (now under the chair of One Voice Wales) which
developed a National Training Strategy for community and fown councils in
Wales. Funding from the Welsh Government has supported the development
of the training programmes and have been taken up by a significant
proportion of such councils.

Recommendation 14. We recommend that the Wales Audit Office appear
before the Public Accounts Committee with the results of the review of
its auditing methodology and proposals on how it intends to make
improvements in the future. (Page 36)

This is a matter for the Wales Audit Office.

Recommendation 15. We recommend that the Welsh Government seeks
to bring the audit arrangements for the Lower Wye and Powysland
Internal Drainage Boards in line with those currently in place for the
Caldicot and Wentlooge Levels Internal Drainage Board. (Page 36)

Accepted

Tudalen 18



The Public Bodies Act 2011 makes specific provision for Welsh Ministers to
fransfer Internal Drainage Boards ‘wholly or mainly in Wales’ to another Welsh
body, and Welsh Government has announced its intention fo use these
powers fo transfer them to Natural Resources Wales. This will bring the
functions within the Welsh audit regime.

As set out in my written statement | intend to make this change from April
2015, and | attach an outline timetable for legislation which | trust the
Committee will support. The National Assembly has rejected the Legislative
Consent Motion which would have enabled the UK Government to allow the
two cross border bodies to continue within the England regime, pending such
a transfer.

The cross-border nature of these bodies means there is no simple alternative
way in which the auditing arrangements for the cross border IDB could be
brought under the Welsh regime. While we could consider legislation under
section 108 of the Government of Wales Act (2006), it is by no means clear
that all the functions exercised by these bodies are exercised in relation to
Wales. An act to transfer these audit functions could therefore be subject to a
competence challenge from the United Kingdom Government

Even if feasible this would be time consuming and ultimately nugatory work,
given our intention fo transfer the functions to Natural Resources Wales.

Recommendation 16. We recommend that the Minister for Natural
Resources and Food makes a statement on the possible transfer of the
functions of existing Internal Drainage Boards to Natural Resources
Wales (NRW) as soon as possible. (Page 38)

Accept

| have made this statement, a copy of which is attached to this response. As
above the outline timetable for these changes is also aftached.

Tudalen 19



WRITTEN STATEMENT
BY
THE WELSH GOVERNMENT

TITLE Future arrangements for Internal Drainage Boards in Wales
DATE 12 November 2013
BY Alun Davies AM, Minister for Natural Resources and Food

| have decided to transfer the functions, assets and staff of the Powysland,
Lower Wye and Caldicot and Wentlooge Levels Internal Drainage Boards
(IDB) to Natural Resources Wales.

This will improve opportunities for a more integrated approach to the
management of our natural resources in the Internal Drainage Districts,
remove duplication of organisational arrangements and improve resilience
and value for money. By bringing this expenditure within the framework for
audit and accountability we established for Natural Resources Wales, we will
secure a long term solution to the many issues raised in relation to Caldicot
and Wentlooge Levels IDB by the Wales Audit Office and the Public Accounts
Committee.

| will be discussing the cross border issues for Powysland and Lower Wye
with the Secretary of State for Defra.

| have asked officials to begin work to prepare the necessary orders and

undertake due diligence on the pension arrangements and assets currently
linked to the IDB, with a view to making this change in April, 2015.

Tudalen 20



Draft Legislative Timetable

At this stage this is very much a provisional timetable, but currently, key
dates are expected to be —

Draft Instrument prepared 30 April 2014

Draft Order and Explanatory Memorandum circulated to interested
parties for comment 1 May to 1 August 2014

Lay Draft S| 16 September 2014
Table the motion 10 February 2015

Plenary date 17 February 2015

Tudalen 21



Eitem 5

Public Accounts Committee

Meeting Venue: Committee Room 3 - Senedd Cynulliad
Cenedlaethol
Cymru
Meeting date: Tuesday, 10 December 2013 ,
National
Assembly for
Meeting time: 09:00 - 11:02 Wales

This meeting can be viewed on Senedd TV at: V
http:/ /www.senedd.tv/archiveplayer.jsf2Zv=en_400000_10_12_2013&t=0&I=en /

Concise Minutes:

Assembly Members:

Darren Millar (Chair)
Mohammad Asghar (Oscar) AM
Mike Hedges

Julie Morgan

Jenny Rathbone

Aled Roberts

Jocelyn Davies

Sandy Mewies

Withesses:

Baroness Finlay of Llandaff
Dr Mark Poulden, College of Emergency Medicine
Veronica Snow, Powys Teaching Health Board

Committee Staff:

Fay Buckle (Clerk)
Claire Griffiths (Deputy Clerk)

TRANSCRIPT
View the meeting transcript.

1 Introductions, apologies and substitutions
1.1 The Chair welcomed the Members to Committee.

Tudalen 22



2 Unscheduled Care: Evidence Session
2.1 The Committee questioned Mr Mark Poulden, Welsh Chair of the College of
Emergency Medicine, on Unscheduled Care

3 Unscheduled Care: Evidence Session
3.1 The Committee questioned Baroness Finlay and Veronica Snow on Unscheduled
Care.

4 Papers to note
4.1 The papers were noted.

4.1 Health Finances 2012-13 and Beyond: Letter from David Sissling (27 November
2013)

4.1 The papers were noted.
4.2 Unscheduled Care: Additional information from the BMA

4.3 Help to Buy - Wales shared equity scheme: Letter from Minister for Housing and
Regeneration dated 4 December 2013

5 Motion under Standing Order 17.42 to resolve to exclude the public

from the meeting for the following business:
5.1 The motion was agreed.

6 Unscheduled Care: Consideration of Evidence Received
6.1 The Committee discussed the evidence received on Unscheduled Care.

7 Ways of working: Consideration of proposals for new ways of working
7.1 Due to time constraints, the Committee was unable to discuss the paper. The Chair
proposed that Committees holds an additional meeting on 14 January to consider the
paper.

Tudalen 23



Eitem 5a

Yr Adran lechyd a Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol r
Cyfarwyddwr Cyffredinol « Prif Weithredwr, GIG Cymru N / (f
Department for Health and Social Services ;J)

Director General « Chief Executive, NHS Wales

Llywodraeth Cymru
Welsh Government

Mr Darren Millar AM

Chair

Public Accounts Committee
National Assembly for Wales
Cardiff Bay

Cardiff

CF99 1NA

Our Ref: DS/JJ/TLT

9 December 2013

Dear Darren

PAC INQUIRY INTO GOVERNANCE ISSUES AT BETSI CADWALADR UNIVERSITY
HEALTH BOARD

Last week you advised me the Public Accounts Committee report into Governance issues at
Betsi Cadwaladr University Health Board would be published in the near future. Itis some
months since we gave evidence so | thought you might welcome an update on the actions
we have taken in the intervening period.

1.

Y
$ N
Y

Quality and Safety Issues

Welsh Government Oversight

We have further strengthened the Quality and Safety Management systems within
Welsh Government. We have put in place a group chaired by the Deputy Chief
Medical Officer which meets regularly to oversee information and intelligence about
the performance of NHS organisations. This enables interaction and if necessary
escalation with Health Boards and Trusts.

Transparency

We are taking steps to ensure appropriate information is in the public domain. We
have launched a website providing information on local health boards, hospitals and
GPs, http://mylocalhealthservice.wales.gov.uk. This currently includes mortality and
HCAI data as well as information on patient experience. This initiative will continue
to be developed.

Parc Cathays e Cathays Park Ffon e Tel 02920 801182/1144
BUDDSODDWHYR | INVESTORS Caerdydd e Cardiff david.sissling@wales.gsi.gov.uk

MEWN POBL IN PEOPLﬁ'udaIen 24 CF10 3NQ Gwefan e website: www.wales.gov.uk




Quality Reporting

All Health Boards and Trusts have published an Annual Quality statement. These are
comprehensive and set out the organisation’s approach in areas such as audit,
patient experience and complaints A process of peer review is currently being
progressed and a learning event will be held early in the New Year.

Mortality

There has been considerable progress across Wales to strengthen the process of
reviewing mortality and mortality data. This includes undertaking case note reviews
of all deaths in hospitals. The aim is to ensure a consistent approach is taken across
Wales. We are paying particular attention to the work of Betsi Cadwaladr University
Health Board in this area. They are reviewing relevant matters across their 3 District
General Hospitals and undertaking necessary case note reviews. A major area of
focus is any HCAI related deaths.

Health Care Acquired Infections (HCAIs)

This is a priority for attention across the Welsh NHS. It is a Tier 1 priority and we are
taking action to share and adopt best practice. It is the focus for an All-Wales
meeting on 11 December involving all Executive Teams. With reference to BCUHB
we naturally remain concerned about levels of Clostridium difficile and other HCAIs
across the Health Board. However there is evidence that the Board are now
receiving timely, comprehensive information on the extent of infection and making
progress with their ‘Infection Prevention Improvement Action Plan’.

BCU have agreed a new structure for their infection prevention and control (IPC)
team. This includes an agreement with the Royal College of Pathologists on a new
IPC doctor post which will be directly accountable to the Executive Nurse lead for
HCAI and an assistant director of nursing with extensive experience in IPC (who is
already in post). When in place the team will provide the leadership, and have the
capacity and capability to further strengthen systems and processes. There is
emerging evidence of improved case ascertainment, outbreak management and
proactive systems for root cause analysis of all deaths where C diff appears on the
death certificate.

The Health Board has re-established local site specific IPC and decontamination
groups and work is underway to develop and strengthen Board wide policies and
procedures. This work includes:

e recent publication of an antimicrobial prescribing policy and guidelines;

e developing a more robust multidisciplinary education and training programme
— for primary as well as secondary care;

e a communications strategy;

e appropriate interaction with local residential and nursing homes.

The Board is proactively engaging with the Community Health Council which has

recently completed its ‘Bugwatch’ survey — the results of which has been shared with
the Board and will be published.

Tudaken 25



Joint Work with Welsh Government, HIW and WAO on Escalation Procedures.

Work is well advanced through a task and finish group which has met regularly since
August. The purpose is to agree protocols for the systematic and timely sharing of
information, and ensuring appropriate intervention arrangements. The Project Board
has considered:

Escalation and Intervention arrangements elsewhere within Wales and the UK

The powers and duties of Welsh Government, HIW and WAO as set out in
legislation

What information and intelligence should be shared routinely

This has informed proposals which we will be tested with stakeholders, leading to new
arrangements being finalised early next year. These include

WG, HIW and WAO to meet twice a year to share information and when required
between these times when concerns arise

A system with trigger points leading to various stages / levels of intervention

Clarity about the range of intervention actions which should be taken.

Board Training and Development

As you know from the evidence session | consider effective Board development to be
of critical importance. We need to ensure we have the right blend of consistent
national activity and bespoke local arrangements to ensure non-executive Board
members fully understand their roles and responsibilities and the Board functions
effectively. In October | wrote out to all Chairs and Chief Executives restating the
importance of Board development and advising them of the support available through
Academi Wales. | am attaching of copy of my letter which sets this out in more
detail.

Financial Position

We described a number of improvements we were taking forward in relation to
budget and financial management arrangements at our Committee appearance in
July. We are progressing these together with those recommended in the recent
WAO NHS Finances report. We are already sharing the lessons from both reports
with LHBs and Trusts. We will continue to monitor and seek assurances on all
developments including improvements in local budgetary control and financial
management arrangements.

An important development received approval this week. This is the new financial
flexibility arrangements provided under the NHS Finances (Wales) bill. As already
recognised by the Committee and the AGW these developments, linked to service
planning improvements will substantially help to alleviate the over reliance on

Tudalen 26



unsustainable short term financial solutions. These new arrangements will apply
from 2014/15.

The development will provide greater clarity on the requirements going forward for all
LHBs and Trusts. Each organisation is currently finalising a 3 year Integrated Plan
which will be submitted in January 2014. These Plans will bring together service,
workforce and financial considerations into one robust Plan.

5. Disseminating the Report
| circulated the WAO/HIW Report to all Boards and Trusts and asked them to provide
formal assurance that their internal governance arrangements were appropriate. All
organisations have now done this.
| hope that the information above provides some further reassurance that we have been
taking forward a range of actions we discussed with Committee in July. | look forward to
receiving the Committee’s final report and we will respond in more detail at that point.

Yours sincerely

)Jé

David Sissling

ENC.

Tudalen 27



Yr Adran lechyd a Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol r
Cyfarwyddwr Cyffredinol « Prif Weithredwr, GIG Cymru N / (f
Department for Health and Social Services ;J)
Director General « Chief Executive, NHS Wales

Llywodraeth Cymru
Welsh Government

Chairs — NHS Local Health Boards
Chairs — NHS Trusts

Our Ref: DS/JC/TLT

22 October 2013

Dear Colleague
Board Level Development Support

Effective Board development is of critical importance. We need to ensure we have the right
blend of consistent national activity and bespoke local arrangements. The latter is, of
course, for you to define and secure. The purpose of this letter is to advise you of the
national support which is available through Academi Wales. Following recent discussions |
am writing to advise you of Board level support available through Academi Wales.

e Two at the Top — New Chief Executive and Chair pairings to use this support in their
first year, existing Chief Executives and Chairs to access when needs arise;

o Board Development Series — all Health Boards and Trusts should undertake the two
parts of the programme over the next 2 years;

e The Good Governance Guide for NHS Wales Boards — to be used by all Board
Members on an on-going basis;

e Governance Master class Series — Chairs to identify appropriate Board members to
attend the series, learning to be shared with Boards on return to organisation;

o Bespoke Development — all Health Boards and Trusts to discuss other development
support with Academi Wales as needs arise.

V2 0
¢ ™3 BUDDSODDWYR | INVESTORS P eyt  Fardift david.sisling@ales gsi gov ok
N ¢ MEWN POBL | IN PEOP“FudaIen 28 CF103NQ  Gwefan o website: www.wales.gov.uk



| think it would be helpful if you could share a summary of your planned Board development
activity for 2014. | would appreciate this by end of December 2013.

Yours sincerely

9;54\ é-f‘aj

David Sissling

cC. Chief Executives — Local Health Boards/Trusts
Board Secretaries — Local Health Boards/Trusts
Directors of Workforce and OD — Local Health Boards/Trusts
Bernard Galton, Director General, Welsh Government
Jo Carruthers, Deputy Director Financial and Corporate Services, Welsh Government
Julie Rogers, DHSS, Welsh Government

Tudalen 29



Eitem 5b

Your ref/eich cyf:
A\ G IG Bwrdd lechyd Our ref/ein cyf: AIW/KMG/KAD
Cwm Taf Date/Dyddiad: 20" November 2013
dﬁ'o N HS Health Board Tel/ffon: 01443 744803
b Fax/ffacs: 01443 744888
Email/ebost: Allison.williams4@wales.nhs.uk
Dept/adran: Chair & Chief Executive

Mr Darren Millar AM

Chair

Public Accounts Committee
National Assembly for Wales
Cardiff Bay

Cardiff CF99 2NA

Dear Mr Millar

RE: Wales Audit Office Report - ‘Unscheduled Care - An
Update on Progress’ September 2013

Thank you for your letter of the 8th November 2013 concerning the
above report and the short inquiry into the subject that will be
undertaken by the Public Accounts Committee.

Please find attached Cwm Taf Health Board’s action plan in relation
to the recommendations from the above Wales Audit Office report
which I hope you will find helpful.

In respect of inappropriate referrals, there has been no
comprehensive audits undertaken locally, however significant work
has been progressed in conjunction with the Welsh Ambulance
Services NHS Trust to reduce hospital conveyance rates and provide
an alternative to hospital attendance. This work has included the
development of condition specific pathways with direct links to
community based services, and the introduction of additional
support to care homes to prevent inappropriate conveyance to
hospital and inappropriate admissions.

The initial evaluation of the “Phone First!” for minor injuries project
in the Rhondda area also appears to illustrate that the initiative has
been successful in ensuring patients access other services as an
alternative to the accident and emergency department. The
evaluation report considered by the Health Board in September
2013 is attached for your information and you will note that we are
now working to roll out the “Phone First!” approach for minor
injuries across Cwm Taf.

Contd/...

Return Address:
Ynysmeurig House, Navigation Park, Abercynon, CF45 4SN

Chair/Cadeirydd: Dr C D V Jones, CBE TUdaIen 30 Chief Executive/Prif Weithredydd: Mrs Allison Williams

Cwm Taf Health Board is the operational name of Cwm Taf Local Health Board/Bwrdd Iechyd Cwm Taf yw enw gweithredol Bwrdd lechyd Lleol Cwm Taf



_2_

The above are two examples of the many work streams in progress
across the Health Board in relation to unscheduled care services. If
you require any additional information please do not hesitate to
contact Kath McGrath, Assistant Director of Operations
(Unscheduled Care) on 01443 744800.

Yours sincerely
i\}\bﬂ&m

Mrs Allison Williams
Chief Executive/Prif Weithredydd

Tudalen 31



¢t usrepny

CWM TAF HEALTH BOARD

WALES AUDIT OFFICE REPORT - UNSCHEDULED CARE RECOMMENDATIONS (SEPTEMBER 2013)

EXAMPLES OF GOOD PRACTICE /
WHERE SIGNIFICANT IMPROVEMENT
HAS BEEN ACHIEVED

1a

RECOMMENDATION
To supplement existing quality
assurance and risk management
practices, Health Board medical

directors and directors of nursing
should carry out joint, urgent reviews
to make sure they fully understand
the safety implications for patients in
their Emergency departments. The
reviews should identify the extent of
safety issues, and produce specific
action plans that seek to reinforce
what is acceptable and what is not
acceptable practice.

PLAN
Staffing establishments have been reviewed
within each emergency department, and

minimum staffing numbers agreed. Any gaps
in rotas are covered by flexible bank and
agency staff to maintain the minimum safe
staffing levels.

Acute care physician appointments have been
made with further appointments planned.

New roles have been developed to support and
maximise the potential of all staff.

Each emergency department now has a fully
staffed therapy assessment team working
within the emergency department and clinical
decision unit.

Daily local conference calls are held to ensure
the departments are well supported and that
there is always a senior manager on site.

Patient records are reviewed regularly to
ensure all appropriate care is provided.

All 12 hour waits are incident reported and
reviewed.

Development of advanced
emergency practitioner role -
provides senior clinical nursing
support within the department
reducing the need for agency
staff.

Increased impact in turn
around at the front door due to
increased acute care physician
input.

September 2013

[Type text]




€e usepnL

RECOMMENDATION

PLAN

EXAMPLES OF GOOD PRACTICE /
WHERE SIGNIFICANT IMPROVEMENT
HAS BEEN ACHIEVED

2a

Health Boards’ progress in delivering
their unscheduled care plans should
be reported robustly and regularly to
their board meetings, to the Welsh
Government and within the new
national programme.

The Health Board’s unscheduled care plan was
submitted to the WG in September, and
presented to the Health Board executive board
in September, updates on progress are
reported via the monthly operational board
meetings, and also at finance and performance
and quality and delivery committee meetings.

The Health Board is also developing a specific
unscheduled care dashboard to further support
Board level performance reporting.

The Health Board provided a presentation at
the September national programme event and
Health Board representatives will attend all
events planned.

2b

Those charged with developing the
new unscheduled care programme
should ensure the programme
specifically addresses the issues
presented in this report and in the
Ten High Impact Steps to Transform
Unscheduled Care (USC).

The Unscheduled Care plan seeks to
specifically address the issues highlighted in
the Ten High Impact Steps to Transforming
Unscheduled Care.

3a

As a matter of urgency, Health
Boards and the ambulance service
should implement the new national
framework for patient experience and
ensure that they are routinely asking
patients about their experiences of
unscheduled care, across the whole

Recent patient surveys have been undertaken
in each emergency department and will
continue to be undertaken on a regular basis
to inform the departments’ progress and
further action.

Informal visits also

are undertaken by

September 2013

[Type text]




vE usfepnL

RECOMMENDATION PLAN EXAMPLES OF GOOD PRACTICE /
WHERE SIGNIFICANT IMPROVEMENT
HAS BEEN ACHIEVED
system and not just in the | independent board members.
emergency department.
The Health Board has also commenced work
with the Public Health Wales Improvement
Team around patient flow based on 1000 lives
work.
3b | Unscheduled care indicators used by | A suite of indicators has been developed to | A suite of indicators covering
each Health Board and reported to | cover all aspects of patient flow, from primary | primary, community,
their board members should include a | care, out of hours service through community | intermediate and acute -care
much wider suite of measures that | and intermediate care, acute and community | have been developed and will
cover, as a minimum, patient | hospital settings and these will be reported on | be implemented during
experience and outcomes, primary | a monthly basis via the operational board. Tier | October these will be utilised
care access, performance of out-of- | 1 targets are reported daily to the senior | monthly to inform progress.
hours primary care, ambulance | management team. Ward based measures are
service and local NHS Direct Wales | being developed and will be reported weekly to | A further ward based suite of
performance, 4-hour and 12-hour | all ward areas capturing anticipated date of | data is being developed to
waiting time performance in | discharge compliance, length of stay, discharge | enhance staff involvement at
emergency departments, instances of | pre-noon etc. all levels in the patient flow
corridor nursing and overnight stays improvement cycle.
in the emergency department,
performance of community-based
unscheduled care services and
measures related to patient flow,
including responsiveness of inpatient
specialist teams in responding to
referrals and requests to review
patients  from the emergency
department.
3c | The Welsh Government should work The Health Board continues to work closely
with Health Boards to ensure the | with the DSU to ensure all data sets are
national Emergency Department Data | robustly and consistently applied.
September 2013

[Type text]




GE usfepnL

RECOMMENDATION

PLAN

EXAMPLES OF GOOD PRACTICE /
WHERE SIGNIFICANT IMPROVEMENT
HAS BEEN ACHIEVED

Set (EDDS) is completed consistently
and comparably across all units and
that the data are used effectively to
understand demand.

The EDDS data quality

indicators are also

regularly reported across the organisation as
part of the integrated performance dashboard.

3d

In line with new standards issued by
the Welsh Government, Health
Boards should make it a priority to
significantly improve their clinical
coding performance.

In order to improve upon the timeliness and
quality of clinical coding within Cwm Taf, the
following actions have been implemented:

The improved working relationship between
the coding department and the Assistant
Medical Director with the remit for Quality
and Governance and strong links with the
clinical audit department.

The introduction from November 2012 of
daily minimum coding targets. These are
set in line with the agreed standard of 30
episodes daily and are monitored on a
weekly basis to ensure that the minimum
standard is maintained

We have standardised the working practices
in the two coding departments and in so
doing we have seen a significant
improvement in efficiencies in the coding
process.

We have recruited into the two vacant
positions in PCH, they took up their posts in
December 2012. This recruitment round
included the appointment of a coding
supervisor and both new appointments
have coding experience.

September 2013

[Type text]




9€ us|epnlL

RECOMMENDATION

PLAN

EXAMPLES OF GOOD PRACTICE /
WHERE SIGNIFICANT IMPROVEMENT
HAS BEEN ACHIEVED

e We produce weekly reports on both the
achievement of coding against the targets
and data quality that is fed back to all
members of the team

e Recruitment of two trainee clinical coders at
RGH - posts commenced in July 2013.

e There is still a level of overtime being
undertaken to support the removal of the
backlog however this is how under review.

e Monthly case note audit to ensure quality of
coding is maintained.

e Clinical coding performance is reported as
part of the dashboard at executive board,
finance and performance committee and
public board level.

3e

Public Health Wales should build on
its recent analysis of unscheduled
care demand by providing health
boards and the ambulance trust with
support to strengthen local demand
analysis. This support should aim to
strengthen local organisations’
abilities to predict and pre-empt
peaks in demand, across all
unscheduled care services and not
just the emergency department.

The Health Board has undertaken a point
prevalence study led by public health to inform
the work of the unscheduled care group and
this has informed further work on specific
pathways. The point prevalence work will be
repeated on a quarterly basis.

Further work on the Health Board’s revised
escalation triggers and long length of stay will
provide early indications of blockages across
the system, enabling early identification of
issues and targeted action.

The revised escalation triggers provide a
Health Board wide predictor tool as opposed to
just the emergency department triggers.

Point prevalence work has
informed  further work of
unscheduled care programme.

The newly revised Health
Board escalation triggers
provide early prediction of

delays across the pathway of
care to pre-empt blockages at
an early stage. Escalation is
closely linked to the Ilocal
authorities and WAST providing
a whole system approach.

September 2013

[Type text]




LE uslepny

RECOMMENDATION

PLAN

EXAMPLES OF GOOD PRACTICE /
WHERE SIGNIFICANT IMPROVEMENT
HAS BEEN ACHIEVED

43

If the Welsh Government decides to
continue with the Choose Well
Campaign, it should:

e Ensure the campaign complies with
the  National Social Marketing
Centre’s good practice principles. In
particular, the campaign should set
clear, measurable targets and should
be robustly evaluated.

e Consider whether Choose Well
would benefit from using the
Mindspacel8 methodology to

optimise the approach of changing
public behaviours.

In advance of 111 Cwm Taf Health Board has
implemented a "“Phone First!” minor injuries
service, this has had a positive impact in the
Rhondda area and will be rolled out to all areas
of the Health Board over the coming months.
This service has resulted in a reduction in
footfall at the Royal Glamorgan Hospital and
has directed patients to other services -
including pharmacies, self-help, and primary

care services as an alternative to the
emergency department. Patients are also re-
directed from the main emergency

departments to the two Health Board minor
injury units and a varied communication
campaign is being developed to encourage
patients to use these services more frequently.

The “Phone First!” minor
injuries service in Ysbyty Cwm
Rhondda has evaluated and
this has shown a reduced foot
fall at the major emergency
department, redirection of
patients also occurs on a daily
basis from the main
emergency departments to
both minor injury services.

The Health Board is in the
process of enhancing
communication with the public
to encourage re-direction to
the minor injury services via a
multi-faceted approach.

4b

The Welsh Government should take
the following actions in relation to the
111 service:

e as part of the decision-making
process about the future of the 111
call service, come to a clear decision
about the strategic direction of NHS
Direct Wales;

e develop a model for 111 that avoids
all of the issues experienced in the
English 111 service pilots; produce a
detailed timeline setting out clear
milestones that must be achieved

The Health Board in advance of the 111
development has implemented phone first
minor injuries service, this is now being further
enhanced with a multi faceted communication
campaign and roll out.

As above.

National OOH Forum has a
desire to develop the
integrated Phone First , Single
Point of Access and OOHs
service across Wales.

September 2013

[Type text]




8¢ usjepnlL

RECOMMENDATION

PLAN

EXAMPLES OF GOOD PRACTICE /
WHERE SIGNIFICANT IMPROVEMENT
HAS BEEN ACHIEVED

before the final
111 in 2015;

e ensure that the 111 service has
supporting electronic systems to
gather information on call case mix
and volume to help contribute to a
better understanding of unscheduled
care demand and patients’ urgent
care needs; and

e use the public communication
campaign that will be needed to
launch the new 111 service as an
opportunity to communicate clearly
and widely to the public about how
best to access unscheduled care
services.

implementation of

4c | The Welsh Ambulance Services NHS | The Health Board has worked with the WAST to | The Health Board has
Trust should, as a matter of urgency, | develop pathways for specific conditions to | commenced work with the two
deliver transformation in the skill | reduce the number of conveyances. This has | largest nursing / residential
base of its staff so they have | greatly enhanced the patient pathway and | homes, alongside the WAST to
significantly ~ stronger  skills in | reduced conveyance rates, utilising community | reduce attendances and utilise
assessing and referring patients. services as an alternative to admissions. Work | community services as an
continues to divert ambulances appropriately | alternative to conveyance to
to the Health Board minor injury services. hospital.
More detailed work is being undertaken to
support nursing and residential homes in the
localities, this work has commenced in the two
largest homes with the aim to reduce
unnecessary attendances.
September 2013

[Type text]




6€ usjepnyt

RECOMMENDATION PLAN EXAMPLES OF GOOD PRACTICE /
WHERE SIGNIFICANT IMPROVEMENT

HAS BEEN ACHIEVED
5a | The Welsh Government should | Emergency nurse practitioners are based in | The ENP role within Cwm Taf is

facilitate a Wales-wide exercise to
share good practice, from Wales and

further afield, in the use of
Emergency Nurse Practitioners
(ENPs).

and run both minor injury departments. ENPs
also provide cover in both emergency
departments. Training of new staff continues.

The development of the advanced emergency
practitioners further enhances the skills of
senior nursing staff and enables a senior
clinical role within the departments.

well embedded and has been
further enhanced by the
introduction of the advanced
emergency practitioner role.
This role has been developed
and supports senior clinical
nursing and paramedic staff to
extend their emergency skills
and work at a higher level
within the department.

5b | Health boards should monitor their | ENPs have a separate rota to ensure they are
use of ENPs to ensure they are not | not routinely drawn into the core nursing
routinely drawn into core nursing | numbers within the departments. This rota
roles and they should ensure that | spans minor injuries services as well as the
ENP roles are fully considered in their | emergency departments.
workforce plans for unscheduled
care.

5¢c | The Welsh Ambulance Services NHS

Trust should, as a matter of urgency,

deliver transformation in the skill
base of its staff so they have
significantly stronger  skills in

assessing and referring patients.

5d

The Welsh Government should work
with representative bodies and its
counterparts across the United
Kingdom to identify and address the
root causes of recruitment and

Within Cwm Taf Health Board there have been
developments to start to address some of the
shortfalls in medical staff. The development of
the advanced emergency practitioner role is
the first in Wales and has demonstrated some

Within Cwm Taf Health Board
there have been developments
to start to address some of the
shortfalls in medical staff
working with colleagues to

September 2013

[Type text]




Ot us|fepnL

RECOMMENDATION

PLAN

EXAMPLES OF GOOD PRACTICE /
WHERE SIGNIFICANT IMPROVEMENT
HAS BEEN ACHIEVED

retention problems in the emergency | success in its early stages. develop innovative
department and primary care out-of- opportunities for training. The
hours services. Recruitment campaigns continue across the | development of the advanced
Health Board to ensure appropriate levels of | emergency practitioner role is
staff at all times. Longer term locum posts as | the first in Wales and has
opposed to add hoc agency are used where at | demonstrated some success
all possible. ion its early stages.
South Wales Programme is also looking at
service redesign to develop more sustainable
unscheduled care services across South Wales.
5e | Based on local circumstances, health | As above the development of the advanced | The Out of Hours model is
boards should consider revising their | emergency practitioner role has enabled both | currently being redesigned.
staffing models for unscheduled care | nurses and paramedics the opportunity to | The aim of the new model is to
services to include paramedics and | extend their clinical skills and work at a more | integrate A&E and GP Out of
nurses with extended decision- | advanced level within the emergency | Hours and will involve a
making skills. Health boards should | department. This innovative role will continue | multidisciplinary team working
also consider whether physicians and | to be developed across the service. together (not alongside) each
GPs can be wused effectively in other to provide ‘emergency’
emergency departments to ease the | The introduction of increased numbers of acute | services.
recruitment and retention problems | care physicians has provided early senior
relating to middle-grade and | clinical decision making, reducing the numbers | New pathway for acute
consultant emergency medicine staff. | of admissions and increasing the numbers of | exacerbation of COPD patients
patients with a short (<48 hour) length of | is being developed utilising the
stay. It is the Health Boards intention to | skills of APPs and referral to GP
further enhance this workforce and redesign | for follow-up therefore
services to align the acute care physician with | avoiding an acute admission.
care of the elderly services.
A review of out of hours services has been
undertaken and alignment of GP service
September 2013

[Type text]




Ty usjepnyt

RECOMMENDATION PLAN EXAMPLES OF GOOD PRACTICE /
WHERE SIGNIFICANT IMPROVEMENT
HAS BEEN ACHIEVED
(especially out of hours) with the emergency
departments is one of the proposed ways
forward.
5f | Given the increase in emergency | Alongside the above changes to medical
department attendances from older | staffing, nursing and therapy staffing has been
patients, Health Boards should | enhanced to meet the needs of the increase in
reassess the skill base of their staff | elderly attendances. Therapy staff are closely
for meeting the needs of older|linked to the reablement and local authority
people. services  providing important  links to
community based services.
5g | Health boards should assess the | A specific staff survey has been undertaken in
levels and causes of stress within | one of the two emergency departments and
emergency department staff, with a | face to face interviews have been undertaken
view to protecting and supporting the | by the organisational development team, this
workforce. is planned for the second of the two areas in
the next month. Dedicated work to address
some of the issues raised has been successful
and close monitoring of staff sickness and
absence continues to ensure early support
during times of high activity.
The OD team has worked closely with the
emergency department team to identify areas
of potential “stress”.
6a | Work with GPs to agree Ilocal | The Health Board has established an access | Activity in out of hours is
standards for access to urgent|group for general practice, which is reviewing | assessed regularly at the
primary care; and once agreed the | opening hours, and access to urgent primary | Access Improvement group
extent to which these standards are | care. This group will set and monitor standards | and correlated against access
achieved should be routinely | through practice visits and patient experience | in hours
monitored. surveys.
September 2013

[Type text]




¢y usjepny

RECOMMENDATION

PLAN

EXAMPLES OF GOOD PRACTICE /
WHERE SIGNIFICANT IMPROVEMENT
HAS BEEN ACHIEVED

A new model for out of hours services is being
considered which will align general
practitioners with the emergency departments.

Development of new out of
hours model has commenced.
In the early stages of design.

6b

Strongly encourage general practices
to implement access arrangements
that reflect good practice. In doing
so, Health Boards should highlight
the benefits that these good practices
can bring to patients as well as to
those working in general practice.

As above

New Access LES has been
developed which will
encourage practices to assess
demand and need and to
produce 3 year implementation
plans.

Implementation of DNA policy

6¢C

Strengthen the support, guidance
and information they give to GPs in
order to avoid inappropriate
emergency admissions.

The Health Board primary care services work
alongside the locality services and are fully
involved in the development of at home
services, reablement and district nursing
services. Home IV services have provided an
alternative to long stay admissions, and
collaborative work with nursing and residential
homes is proving successful.

Q&A service has been
developed for Cardiology, ENT,
Paediatric,c, and Respiratory
Specialities and enables GPs to
email queries to the consultant
regarding specific patients
prior to referral.

6d

Request that GPs provide them with
data on their capacity and demand
for seeing patients within the
practice. Health boards should work
with primary care providers to ensure
these data are analysed and used to
improve services.

This work is being undertaken by the access
group for primary care and reports via the
operational board on a monthly basis.

Feedback is provided to General Practices via
the locality cluster groups by the relevant
locality clinical director.

GP Demand and activity in-
hours is now being submitted
to the Health Board on a
weekly basis.

In July & August the out of
hours service saw a drop in
demand of approximately 1000
patients as a result of a slight

September 2013

[Type text]




ey usjfepnL

RECOMMENDATION PLAN EXAMPLES OF GOOD PRACTICE /
WHERE SIGNIFICANT IMPROVEMENT
HAS BEEN ACHIEVED
General practices have access to Myrddin data | change in the ‘front end’
related to emergency department attendances. | messaging system. Ongoing
monitoring is continuing to
take place.
7a | Health boards should facilitate | All possible opportunities to improve team | The Health Board has
improved teamwork and mutual | work across the range of Health Board services | reconfigured its nursing
support between key staff groups |is utilised to ensure staff at all levels and | structure to focus on site
involved in unscheduled care. This | across all areas understand that the pressures | based senior nurse presence
work should focus, in particular, on | in the emergency department are a symptom | this has resulted in the
generating more shared ownership of | of the whole system. Clinical director meetings | development of twice daily
the pressures and patient flow issues | have a standard item on patient flow. The | hospital wide bed meetings,
that exist in emergency departments | revised escalation policy looks at levels of | engaging all areas of the site.
by improving the links between staff | escalation across the service not just the | This has resulted in shared
in emergency departments, Clinical | emergency department. Ward areas including | ownership of the pressure and
Decision Units (CDUs) and inpatient | the community hospitals will have a suite of [ focus on a system wide
ward teams. indicators that will relate to their individual | solution.
patient flow improvement.
The Health Board has reconfigured its nursing
structure to focus on site based senior nurse
presence this has resulted in the development
of twice daily hospital wide bed meetings,
engaging all areas of the site. This has resulted
in shared ownership of the pressure and focus
on a system wide solution.
7b | The Welsh Government’s Department | The Health Board has forged improved | Task and finish group has been
of Health and Social Services should | relationships with social services. Work is | established to take forward the
lead a specific programme of work to | ongoing to improve implementation of the | implementation of the new
support better integration of health | choice protocol, both local authorities are align | Integrated Assessment. This
and social care with the aim of |to the Health Board escalation plans and | group comprises health and
September 2013

[Type text]




vy usfepnL

RECOMMENDATION

PLAN

EXAMPLES OF GOOD PRACTICE /
WHERE SIGNIFICANT IMPROVEMENT
HAS BEEN ACHIEVED

ensuring the timely discharge of
patients that are ready to be
discharged from  hospital. This
programme should use the
forthcoming Social Services and Well-
being (Wales) Bill as a key driver for
change but it should not wait for the
bill to be enacted.

respond positively to high levels of activity.
Joint working in relation to reablement and
other community services continues.

local authority leads and is
supported by the project
manager for integration.

September 2013

[Type text]




Agenda Item Number 14

a&o G IG Bwrdd lechyd
Cwm Taf
~' N H S Health Board

MEETING Health Board

DATE 4 September 2013

RESPONSIBLE DIRECTOR | Chief Operating Officer

STANDARD FOR HEALTH Safe and Clinically Effective Care (7)
SERVICES REFERENCE Care Planning and provision (8)

TITLE OF REPORT

“Phone First!” — Minor Injuries Service — Evaluation Report
@ITUATION / PURPOSE OF REPORT
This report provides the Board with information following the evaluation of
the Phone First! Minor Injuries Service at Ysbyty Cwm Rhondda and seeks

support to roll out the approach to Ysbyty Cwm Cynon and across the
Cwm Taf area.

CKGROUN D / INTRODUCTION

Board members will be aware that the Minor Injuries Unit at Ysbyty Cwm
Rhondda was temporarily closed in October 2011 in order to ensure that
the Health Board had the right level of support available to the A&E
department at the Royal Glamorgan Hospital whilst we recruited additional
staff.

The Health Board was faced with a serious shortage of doctors at the
Royal Glamorgan Hospital’'s A&E department, threatening the viability of
the unit and we chose to transfer the emergency nurse practitioners
working in the Minor Injuries Unit to improve safety and patient care at
the Royal Glamorgan Hospital. This was the most appropriate short-term
solution and at the time of the closure, we made the commitment to
patients that it would only be a temporary measure. This temporary
closure provided an opportunity to remodel the service and attempt to
minimise inappropriate attendances by sign posting patients to the most
appropriate setting.

During the temporary closure we worked with the staff at both
departments to develop a new and innovative Phone First! service model
to ensure sustainable services into the future and to ensure that we are
getting the right patient to the right place for the right care by the
right clinician in the most timely manner.

Tudalen 45 1




Agenda Item Number 14

On Monday 14 May 2012, the Minor Injury Treatment Centre at Ysbyty
Cwm Rhondda became operational on the Phone First! pilot basis and
evaluation of the pilot project started from day one. This report illustrates
the results of the evaluation and demonstrates that the pilot project has
been well received by the public and staff involved. It highlights a number
of areas where further work is required and also sets out a proposal to
expand the pilot project to other sites within Cwm Taf.

The service provided by the Minor Injury Treatment Centre compliments
and supports the GP LES scheme and the Choose Well campaign that was
recently re-launched by the Welsh Government.

THE EVALUATION

As stated above, the Phone First! pilot project has been evaluated since it
was established and an interim evaluation report was considered by the
Board at its October 2012 meeting. This report builds on the initial
evaluation and provides an analysis of a number of aspects up to 31
December 2012. The evaluation report included as Appendix 1 sets out
the following: -

e Contacts with Phone First! and the outcome of the initial patient triage;

e Activity at the Minor Injuries Treatment Centre at Ysbyty Cwm

Rhondda;

Activity at the Minor Injuries Unit at Ysbyty Cwm Cynon;

Analysis of patient safety incidents and concerns;

Staffing profile and financial analysis;

Possible impact on the accident & emergency departments at the Royal

Glamorgan Hospital and Prince Charles Hospital;

e Activity and costs associated with the GP Local Enhanced Services in
the Rhondda area;

e Patient satisfaction survey outcomes;

e Equality impact assessment and risks;

e Communications activity and future plans.

@SSESSMENT OF GOVERNANCE AND RISK ISSUES

The new approach has been well received by the local population and the
Community Health Council with very few negative comments received to
date. The new approach is seen as an innovative and sustainable way to
ensure that we continue to provide safe and effective services to the
population and get the right patient to the right place for the right care by
the right clinicians in the most timely manner.

One area of concern relates to the ability of NHS Direct Wales to agree

that it will accept responsibility for the anticipated additional activity. To
date there has been no cost to the Health Board for the service provided

Tudalen 46 2



Agenda Item Number 14

by NHS Direct Wales but this position is not felt to be sustainable. Contact
has been made with the Welsh Ambulance Services NHS Trust to discuss
the proposals for expanding the Phone First! service but it has not proved
possible to meet and agree the best approach to suit both parties.

The Health Board could consider the possibility that the triage is done in-
house by the Nurse Practitioners but this option would need to be
considered further and costed to ensure that it was a viable option that
would work across the whole of the Health Board.

CONCLUSION AND NEXT STEPS

The initial evaluation has been very positive about the impact of the
Phone First! approach and the Health Board needs to now consider the roll
out of the approach across the Cwm Taf area. This would involve: -

e expanding the Phone First! approach across the YCC minor injuries
unit;

e considering the use of the approach to manage minor injury patients
who present at both A&E departments;

e changing the opening times at the MITC to align with the times of
highest demand;

e reviewing the availability of support service such as the plaster
rooms and radiology departments;

e consider the provision of an in-house telephone triage service

@ECOMMENDATION
The Board is therefore asked to: -

¢ Note the evaluation of the Phone First! Minor Injuries Service at Ysbyty
Cwm Rhondda;

¢ Note that the evaluation report and the next steps were discussed with
the Community Health Council at its meeting in July 2013;

e Support the expansion of the Phone First! approach to the YCC minor
injuries unit;

e Support the establishment of a Task & Finish Group to consider the use
of the approach to manage minor injury patients who present at both
A&E departments.

Tudalen 47 3



Agenda Item Number 14

APPENDIX 1

PHONE FIRST! - MINOR INJURIES SERVICE
EVALUATION REPORT

PHONE FIRST!

At the heart of the new minor injuries treatment service is a new concept
- Phone First! - instead of simply turning up at the Minor Injuries Unit,
patients now phone ahead on a dedicated number. Patients are then
assessed by staff experienced in telephone triage and directed to the most
appropriate service for their injury. This telephone triage service is
provided by NHS Direct Wales and is undertaken by Emergency Nurse
Practitioners (ENP).

Those patients suitable to be treated at the Minor Injuries Treatment
Centre are then given an appointment time - this means they are not
waiting to be seen but can attend at a convenient time for them during
the week-day opening hours.

Patients who can appropriately and safely look after their condition
themselves are given self-care advice. In some instances where patients
would be better seen at a GP practice under the Local Enhanced Service
Scheme, the relevant practice is contacted and the patient is referred.

It might also be appropriate to re-direct the patient to their nearest A&E
department and, in a small number of cases, an emergency ambulance
has been required.

The new Phone First! system means that only those patients who are
suitable to be seen by the Minor Injuries Treatment Centre are directed
there for treatment at a time which is convenient for them. In the past
there had been incidences when genuine emergencies and patients who
needed A&E treatment had instead come to the minor injuries unit.

During the period 14 May 2012 to 31 December 2012, the Phone First!
minor injuries treatment service received 3,695 calls - an average of 109
calls a week. Of these:

- 1,404 (38%) were given an appointment to attend the Minor Injuries
Treatment Centre at Ysbyty Cwm Rhondda to receive treatment from
an emergency nurse practitioner;

- 824 (22%) were re-directed to A&E for urgent treatment;

- 575 (15%) were referred to their GP for care. 44 people needed urgent

GP care; 301 were suitable for same-day GP care and the remaining
230 needed routine GP care;

Tudalen 48 4



Agenda Item Number 14

- 589 (16%) were referred to other sources of help, including their
dentists, to their local pharmacy or another professional, such as a
midwife, social worker or police officer, or they were given health
information during the call;

- 274 (7%) were given advice about self-care;

- 29 (0.8%) were triaged as having a serious illness or injury which
needed a 999 emergency ambulance response.

In summary, five out of 10 calls to Phone First! continue to be safely
triaged away from the minor injuries service or A&E department to more
appropriate sources of care thereby ensuring patients were seen by the
right person, at the right time, in the right place.

440r1%

W Minorinjuries
999
A&E

8240r 22%

m Self-care
GP urgent
= GP same-day
B GP routine
M Dental
= Pharmacy
B Other professional
W Health information
u Other

Unassessed

Total calls: 3,695

Some initial teething problems were experienced including problems with
the phone lines, Bank Holiday messaging, the percentage of abandoned
calls and arrangements for the receipt of faxes. These problems have
been largely addressed and business continuity plans have now being
finalised to ensure that the service can be maintained in the event of
phone line failure.

MINOR INJURIES TREATMENT CENTRE AT YSBYTY CWM RHONDDA
The Minor Injuries Treatment Centre (MITC) at Ysbyty Cwm Rhondda is

open Monday to Friday between 9am and 5pm and has been operational
since 14 May 2012. As mentioned above, since that date Phone First! has

Tudalen 49 5



Agenda Item Number 14

referred 1,404 (38%) patients for an appointment to attend the MITC and
94% of these appointments have been kept by the patients.

Patients attend the MITC with a wide range of injuries including animal,
insect and human bites, needlestick injuries, broken bones, limb injuries,
burns, facial injuries, foreign bodies in eye, ear, nose and skin, head
injuries, eye injuries, genital trauma, wounds, and wound infections.

In addition to the patients referred via Phone First!, the MITC will see
patients with follow up appointments, walk in patients and referrals from
the A&E department at the Royal Glamorgan Hospital.

The total number of patients seen during the period is 6,047 and the
average number of appointments has risen from 95 per week during the
initial evaluation period to 101 per week and as before, the busiest day is
Monday - see chart.

Average Number of Appointments by Weekday

Bb

MONDAY TUESDAY WEDNESDAY THURSDAY FRIDAY

As before, the most common source of referral to the Minor Injuries
Treatment Centre is NHS Direct Wales, although this has fallen from 50%
during the initial evaluation period to 38%. The largest increase has been
in the number of referrals from the A&E department at the Royal
Glamorgan Hospital which have risen from 8% to 20%.

Referral Source For MITC

BFOLLOW UP
BWALK IN

B NHS DIRECT
OA&E

Tudalen 50 6



Agenda Item Number 14

The number of walk-in patients continues to be an issue and the staff
within the MITC will see an individual on the first occasion and then
provide advice on how to appropriately access the service in the future.
Further work needs to be undertaken to address this matter and to audit
whether walk in patients are attending more than once.

The area covered by Phone First! has been expanded to include the
Pontypridd and Llantrisant areas and a percentage of those attending live
outside of the Rhondda Valleys - patients from Blackmill, Ogmore Valley,
Cowbridge and Pentyrch have accessed the service.

Patients with a minor injury who attend the A&E department at the Royal
Glamorgan Hospital are being redirected to the MITC when appropriate.
Continued efforts need to be made to ensure that all appropriate patients
are referred to the MITC by the A&E department and the Head of Nursing
is working with the staff at both units to take this forward. The messaging
within the A&E department has been strengthened to ensure that all
patients know the most appropriate and timely pathway available.

From the evaluation above it is clear that the MITC is busiest on a Monday
and Wednesday with lower numbers attending on Thursday and Friday.
An average of 20 patients a day are seen in the MITC and it is accepted
that there is capacity to see additional patients within the unit. The
maximum number that could be seen within the unit is a day is 44
patients. This issue is considered further as part of the proposals to roll
out the Phone First! concept across the Cwm Taf area.

MINOR INJURIES UNIT AT YSBYTY CWM CYNON

The Minor Injuries Unit at Ysbyty Cwm Cynon provides a walk-in service to
the population of the Cynon Valley and Merthyr Tydfil. The service is open
Monday to Friday between 9am and 5pm. Between May and 31 December
2012 the unit treated 5,288 patients - 4,109 new patients and 1,179
follow up patients.

No further analysis of the activity within the unit has been undertaken to
date, although it should be noted that a comparison in respect of the cost
of the service compared to the Phone First! approach is included later in
the report.

PATIENT SAFETY INCIDENTS AND CONCERNS
The evaluation considered the reported patient safety incidents at the
MITC at YCR and YCC during the period of the review. It was noted that

nine incidents had been reported in respect of YCR and one in respect of
YCC during the period and the details for each incident are set out below.

Tudalen 51 7



Agenda Item Number 14

Ysbyty Cwm Rhondda

Incident 1 — Communication

Details - Patient referred to the MITC from NHS Direct Wales with chest
pain and upper back pain and had been seen by her GP the previous day.
The patient had been triaged fully at NHS Direct Wales and the disposition
had stated A&E immediately. This advice had been over-ridden by the call
handler and had also been discussed with the shift lead. The patient had
been informed to make her way to MITC.

Outcome - On receipt of the fax from NHSD the receptionist at the MITC
called NHS Direct Wales and informed it MITC did not take life-threatening
emergencies. The receptionist spoke with the shift lead and was informed
the patient had become verbally distressed and abusive, stating that she
lived near the MITC and could attend immediately and didn't want to
attend A&E. The ENP at the MITC then called NHS Direct Wales and
stressed the importance of referring patients appropriately. The patient
was then called back and redirected to A&E. The patient had her own
transport

Incident 2 - Other

A patient arrived at the hospital looking for the Minor Injuries Unit. Staff
were initially unable to contact the reception at the MITC so allowed the
patient to phone the designated number where, after eight minutes, they
were still on hold. Patient was then put through to MITC internally where
they spoke to the reception staff. The receptionist advised that the patient
needed to phone the designated number again. Staff tried again and the
patient was on hold 10 minutes. The sister in charge advised the patient
to put down the phone and arranged for someone in the MITC to speak to
them. When, after half an hour, no one had arrived from the MITC, staff
went over to the unit. Eventually someone was able to leave the MITC to
speak to the patient and advised them that they didn't meet the criteria to
be seen in the MITC. The patient then had to leave after being on the
premises for more than 12 hours without seeing any one.

Incident 3 - Delays

An ambulance was called to take an unwell patient from the MITC to the
A&E department at the RGH at 4pm as the patient had some facial
numbness and drooping of the eyelid. An ambulance attended at 6.50pm.
Ambulance control was contacted three times and the urgency was
explained to officers. The patient was continually monitored in
department.

Tudalen 52 8



Agenda Item Number 14

Incident 4 — Patient Injury

The automatic door at the MITC hit a patient's foot when she was waiting
to enter the unit. The patient was attending the MITC with a separate
problem and was then assessed and treated for the injury.
Notices were placed on the doors to warn patients that they opened
outwards and all patients waiting are told by receptionist.

Incident 5 - Admission / Transfer / Discharge

A patient was referred from the out of hours centre at YCR with shortness
of breath. Patient was let into the MITC and spoke to receptionist who
called an ENP for advice. Patient was informed of MITC remit by the
receptionist and chose to leave the department with his wife, to attend the
ARE department, before being seen by the ENP.

Incident 6 - Delays

A patient was brought to the MITC by the porters following a call from the
general office. Patient had a wound to the forehead and was assessed and
deemed to require treatment at the A&E department. An ambulance was
requested at 2.40pm and it arrived at 4.35pm. Ambulance control was
contacted three times to try to expedite the ambulance. Wound to
forehead sutured and analgesia given.

Incident 7 — Patient External Transport

A patient came to the MITC suffering an asthma attack and was extremely
short of breath. Patient was given immediate treatment and an ambulance
was called to transfer the patient to the A&E department. The ambulance
took 50 minutes to arrive at the MITC.

Incident 8 — Organisational / Staffing issues

Nurse practitioner asked to work at Prince Charles Hospital A&E
department leaving one ENP, a bank nurse and a (supernumery) training
nurse practitioner at the MITC. The agreed staffing levels are two ENPs
and a band three HCA. Only half the appointments were therefore
available that day.

Incident 9 — Organisational / Staffing issues

Qualified nurse was asked to work at Prince Charles Hospital A&E
department leaving one ENP in the MITC. The agreed staffing levels are
two ENPs and a Band three HCA. Only half the appointments were
therefore available that day.

Tudalen 53 9



Agenda Item Number 14

Ysbyty Cwm Cynon

Incident 1 - Patient Injury

While removing a below-the-knee DCC cast it was noted that there was no
stockinette next to the skin. The plaster saw touched the patient’s skin
causing a superficial laceration to the lower leg. No dressing was required.
The patient’s carer was informed and shown the area.

Concerns

To date only one formal concern has been raised about the new approach
and this related to the attitude of staff at the A&E department when a
patient attended there inappropriately rather than accessing services at
the MITC using “Phone First!”. An informal concern relating to access was
raised via an Assembly Member and this related to a patient who was
seen in the first week of the new service. Both concerns have allowed the
departments to refine their processes and no further concerns had been
raised at time of writing the report.

Conclusion
The incidents reported at the MITC at YCR illustrate two key points: -

e There continues to be a need to raise awareness of the minor injuries
that can be treated at the MITC and this is addressed as part of the
communications plan set out later in this evaluation report.

e There continues to be a delay when ambulances are called to the unit
and this has been discussed with the Welsh Ambulance Services NHS
Trust and will be closely monitored.

ACCIDENT & EMERGENCY DEPARTMENT AT THE ROYAL
GLAMORGAN HOSPITAL

The figures set out overleaf relate to the number of patients attending the
Emergency Care Centre at Prince Charles Hospital (PCH) and the A&E
department at the Royal Glamorgan Hospital (RGH) over the same period
during 2011-12 and 2012-13.

Tudalen 54 10



Agenda Item Number 14

Emergency Care Centre PCH

Month 2011-12 2012-13 Variance
May 4873 5247 374
June 4865 5043 178
July 5169 5324 155
August 4863 4972 109
September 4730 4881 151
October 4568 5001 433
November 4440 4653 213
December 4656 4703 47
January 4838 4537 -301
TOTALS 43002 44361 1359

A&E department Royal Glamorgan Hospital

Month 2011-12 2012-13 Variance
May 5306 5821 515
June 5189 5585 396
July 5405 5675 270
August 5186 5354 168
September 5206 5482 276
October 5852 5338 -514
November 5806 4950 -856
December 5641 5005 -636
January 5815 4886 -929
TOTALS 49406 48096 -1310

The table above illustrate that the Emergency Care Centre at PCH saw an
increase of 1,359 patients during the period whilst the A&E department at
the RGH saw a reduction of 1,310 in the number of patients seen.

One explanation could be that the Phone First! approach for minor injuries
is having a positive impact on the provision of services at the A&E
department in the Royal Glamorgan Hospital. As mentioned earlier, five
out of 10 calls to Phone First! continue to be safely triaged away from the
minor injuries service or A&E department to more appropriate sources of
care thereby ensuring patients were seen by the right person, at the right
time, in the right place.

No other rationale for the overall reduction in the patients seen at the
RGH A&E department has been highlighted although it should be noted
that further work needs to be undertaken to measure and confirm this
impact.

Tudalen 55 11



Agenda Item Number 14

GP LOCAL ENHANCED SERVICES (LES) SCHEME

The Phone First! approach is supported by the GP Local Enhanced Service
(LES) Scheme for minor injuries which means that the practice has agreed
to provide wound care and minor injuries services for its patients or as
part of an affiliation with other practices in the area. Not all parts of the
Rhondda are covered by a GP LES Scheme with eight practices included at
the present time. The Locality Team continues to work with primary care
colleagues to further implement the GP LES Scheme.

Only surgery-based services for ambulatory patients in the categories
below will be covered by the LES: -

1. Requests for removal of sutures, where the operative procedure and
insertion of the sutures was performed outside general medical practice
as a consequence of a referral to, or ongoing care by, secondary care
services, and where it is either inconvenient or undesirable for the
patient to attend at hospital.

2. Requests for wound dressing where the operative procedure was
performed outside general medical practice as a consequence of a
referral to, or on-going care by, secondary care services, and where it
is either inconvenient or undesirable for the patient to attend at
hospital.

3. A minor injury service would cover the following treatments:

() lacerations capable of closure by stripping

(ii)  bruises

(iii) following recent injury of a severity not amenable to simple
domestic first aid

(iv) partial thickness thermal burns or scalds involving broken skin
not over one inch diameter not involving the hands, feet, face,
neck, genital areas

(v) foreign bodies superficially embedded in tissues

(vi) minor trauma to hands, limbs or feet

Only accredited persons will actually provide wound care and minor
injuries on behalf of the practice.

A number of issues have been highlighted with the GP LES scheme over
recent weeks and these include lack of awareness within the practice,
inappropriate referrals from the GP to the MITC, availability of staff within
the practice to undertake the LES scheme and difficulty obtaining
appointments at the practices.

These issues are being discussed with the GPs, at the Practice Managers
Forum and with other practice staff to ensure that the GP LES scheme is

Tudalen 56 12



Agenda Item Number 14

operating effectively in support of the Phone First! approach. Staff within
the MITC support individual patients through the process and make direct
contact with the practices when appropriate.

The Locality Team has undertaken practice visits and information is now
available from seven of the eight practices in respect of the LES scheme.
It should be noted however that further work is needed to ensure that the
information collected to date is robust and to ensure that the one practice
returns the required activity data. The activity levels at some practices
seem much higher than for others but this may not mean that the practice
has not seen the numbers of patients. The way that the information has
been recorded requires uniformity and this work is underway.

The charts below illustrate: -
e The number of patients seen for stitch removal;

e The number of appointments made for wound dressings;
e The number of patients treated for a minor injury.

Number of patients seen for stitch removal

80
70 A

60 -

50 A

40 -

30

20 A

=

0_ T T T T T T T

Practice Practice Practice Practice Practice Practice Practice Practice
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

Number of appointments made for wound dressing

700
600 -
500 -
400 -
300 A
200 A

100 -+
0] T 1w

Practice Practice Practice Practice Practice Practice Practice Practice
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

Tudalen 57 13



Agenda Item Number 14

Overall number of patients treated in Practice for Minor Injury

500 -
400
300
200

g Il |

Practice Practice Practice Practice Practice Practice Practice Practice
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

The cost to the Health Board for the GP LES scheme in the Rhondda
Locality is £39,085 per annum. This figure does include stitching as the
LES scheme is for minor injuries and wound care only. It should be noted
that the funding comes from the GMS budget and careful consideration
may need to be given to using the money to provide the service in a
different way within the primary care setting.

It should be noted also that the cost of the GP LES scheme across the
whole of Cwm Taf is in excess of £200k per annum. Should the Health
Board consider the provision of a different model for minor injury services
in primary care this would need to be replicated across the Health Board.

PATIENT SATISFACTION

Discussion following the initial evaluation report concluded that further
surveys needed to be undertaken to ensure that the views of patients who
were redirected away from the MITC were taken into account. We have
therefore attempted to gain feedback from three groups of patients: -

e Those who attended the MITC at YCR

e Those who attended the A&E department at the Royal Glamorgan
Hospital with a minor injuries deemed suitable to be seen at the MITC

e Those redirected to other services by NHS Direct following the initial
call to the Phone First! number

Ysbyty Cwm Rhondda

As part of the evaluation of the Phone First! approach it was agreed that
all patients attending the MITC would be asked to complete a satisfaction
survey. Generally patient satisfaction with the service is high, with two
patients commenting:

“"Fantastic service from first phone call all the way through.”

Tudalen 58 14



Agenda Item Number 14

"Excellent service from start to finish."

Nevertheless the level of satisfaction was not as high as the previous
evaluation and the number of negative comments was higher. The
outcome of the evaluation is illustrated in the charts that follow.

44%

number?

56%

Did you access the minor injuries unit via the 01443 444075

B YES
B NO

56% accessed the service with the 01443 444 075 number.

This was a

fall from 74% in the June analysis. 12 patients walked in, eight were
referred from the Royal Glamorgan Hospital A&E department and one was
referred by their GP. Two of those who rang first were given the number
by, in one case, their GP and, in the other, an unspecified hospital. One
patient who walked in stated that they did not know that they had to call

first.

28%

How long did it take for your call to be answered?

Less than 5 mins
B 5-10 mins

0 10-15 mins

0 More than 15 mins

Tudalen 59

15



Agenda Item Number 14

How long did it you wait for a call from the MITC?

Less than 30 mins
B 30 mins to 1 hour

0 1 hour to 1.5 hours
0 1.5 hours to 2 hours
B More than 2 hours

Were you satisfied with your appointment time?

10%

YES
B NO

90%

Five patients were not satisfied and commented: -
"Had to wait until next day as gone half past four.”
"Had to go to Royal Glamorgan then Minor Injuries not happy.”
"Minor Injuries yes, being sent elsewhere no.”

"I live in Pontypridd and was told I was out of area. Had to go to Royal
Glamorgan who were very busy they referred me back to YCR.”

"I first phoned at 9.30 and finally got an appointment at 12.30.
Appointment time was 2.20.”

Tudalen 60 16



Agenda Item Number 14

How were you received on arrival at the MITC?

@5
B4
03.5
o3
o2
|1

(Scale 1-5: 5= Very well, 1= Unsatisfactory) The 3.5 is for a patient scoring 3 & 4

Were you seen at your appointment time?

@ YES
®NO

One patient was not seen on time as they arrived late. They are not
included in the above figures. One noted that the appointment was only
10 minutes late and rated the service as excellent.

How satisfied were you with your treatment at the MITC?

81
u2
o3
o35
o4
|5

(Scale 1-5: 1= Very well, 5= Unsatisfactory) The 3.5 is for a patient scoring 3 & 4.

Tudalen 61 17



Agenda Item Number 14

Would you recommend the service to others?

& 1
m2
O3
035
04
|5

(Scale 1-5: 1= Excellent, 5= Unsatisfactory) The 3.5 is for a patient scoring 3 & 4.

One patient scored the service as one and five, making it clear that the
service at YCR was excellent but that they were not happy to be
redirected from the Royal Glamorgan Hospital.

A&E department, Royal Glamorgan Hospital

In addition to the patient satisfaction survey at the MITC, patients suitable
to be redirected from the A&E department at the Royal Glamorgan
Hospital following triage were asked for their views. The patients included
in the survey were those identified as category green (four - standard) or
blue (five - non urgent) as per the Manchester Triage System. The tables
below give an illustration of the patients surveyed over a two week period
in October 2012.

Number of forms completed 371
Number of patients redirected to the MITC at YCR 74
Number of patients redirected to the GP Out of Hours Service 12
Number of patients redirected to their GP 11
Number of patients redirected to dental services 2
Number of patients redirected to the eye clinic 1
TOTAL NUMBER REDIRECTED 100

The triage nurses felt also that a number of other patients could have
been redirected but this was not possible for the following reasons: -

Tudalen 62 18



Agenda Item Number 14

91 Patients presented out of the opening times for the MITC
61 Patients did not have transport to get up to MITC

4 No appointments available at the MITC

1 Patient was not able to get a GP appointment

1 Patient not registered with a GP

3 Patients had been sent to the A&E Department by a GP

161 | TOTAL NUMBER SUITABLE but redirection not possible

In summary, during the period of the survey, out of the 371 patients
triaged as green or blue, 216 were identified as suitable for redirection
from the A&E department to the MITC.

While this survey was undertaken over a relatively short period of time, it
illustrates that there is potential to redirect patients away from the A&E
department thereby reducing the waiting times and increasing the level of
patient satisfaction with the service provided. The Health Board needs to
encourage the development of this new and innovative Phone First!
service model across the Cwm Taf area to ensure sustainable services into
the future. It is important that we ensure that we are getting the right
patient to the right place for the right care by the right clinician in the
most timely manner.

NHS Direct Patient Survey

Following discussion with NHS Direct it was agreed that those patients
who accessed the Phone First nhumber and were then signposted away
from the MITC would be contacted and asked to complete a patient
satisfaction survey. This survey took place over a three week period
during February / March 2013.

It should be noted that NHS Direct made one attempt to contact each
caller and the following patients were excluded during the survey: -

¢ Anyone who had been transferred to the 999 emergency services

e Patients under 18 who were calling for themselves

e Calls where a child protection or POVA issue arose during the original
call and referral was made without consent.

Feedback has now been provided in respect of the following areas and is
set out in the table at the Appendix 1(a): -

Date of contacts
Injury/condition
Recommended level of care
Date of call back
Compliance with advice
Service rating

Tudalen 63 19



Agenda Item Number 14

e Treated with respect during the call
e What could be done to improve the service

EQUALITY IMPACT ASSESSMENT AND ASSOCIATED RISKS

While the creation of the Phone First service for minor injuries in the
Rhondda locality is deemed to have been a positive development to
generally improve the efficiency and efficacy of service provision, it should
be recognised that the service inadvertently disadvantages those who are
deaf or hard of hearing, people with learning disabilities or those who
speak other languages. Consequently discussions have taken place,
initially with deaf club members, about their general and often unique
difficulties in accessing NHS services in order to fully appreciate and
consider appropriate solutions relating to telephone based services.

There is clearly a need for an all-Wales approach to address the wider
difficulties of access issues which are supported by the Equality Act 2010;
the Public Sector Equality Duties Wales; and the Accessible Healthcare for
People with Sensory Loss Report. In this regard links have been
established with the South Wales Programme to explore a joint approach
and: -

“It was agreed the South Wales Programme offered an opportunity to do
an equality impact assessment in a new and different way—working
together as health boards, not only to understand the impact, but to make
a real difference for people who already have significant barriers to
accessing services.” - South Wales Programme - News Update - 15
February 2013

Consequently there is due regard in relation to the impact of such
telephone based service developments, and progress is being made to not
only mitigate such disadvantage, but also to make real difference. It is
intended that this work will then in turn raise general appreciation and
understanding of any disadvantages experienced by other protected
characteristics.

COMMUNICATIONS ACTIVITY AND FUTURE PLANS

The delivery of a comprehensive communications campaign to launch the
Phone First Pilot and to ensure that we get the right patients to the right
place according to clinical need was essential. We took every opportunity
to engage with the public, our staff and stakeholders prior to the launch of
the pilot project and this included: -

— Discussion with the Cwm Taf Community Health Council;

— Regular briefings issued to key stakeholders including the AMs, local
councilors, primary care practitioners etc;

— Further face-to-face meetings with staff at YCR and other areas

Tudalen 64 20



Agenda Item Number 14

affected by the changes;

— Regular communication with all Health Board staff via briefing notes,
core brief messages, CEO emails, SharePoint site etc;

- Engagement campaign with the public - posters, leaflets;

— Media engagement including radio interviews, newspaper articles etc;

— Attendance at community group meetings and public forums.

— Use of social media sites such as Twitter to convey messages, the
Phone First! number and patient stories;

— Leaflet campaign to target local schools implemented in September
2012.

Over the coming weeks and months, a fresh communications campaign
will be launched to build on previous work to raise awareness of the Phone
First! minor injuries treatment service at Ysbyty Cwm Rhondda and as
part of a renewed focus on the wider Choose Well campaign.

An interactive Choose Well presentation and quiz has been developed to
take to the February and March Taff Ely and Rhondda Valleys public forum
meetings, which includes specific targeted information about Phone First!
and gives examples of the types of patients who can be seen at the unit. A
similar version has been developed for use in the Cynon Valley and
Merthyr Tydfil.

The Phone First! number will be tweeted weekly with details about the
types of cases which are suitable to be seen at Ysbyty Cwm Rhondda and
a new poster is being developed. This will be distributed throughout the
Rhondda Valleys and Taff Ely area.

A new poster will be developed giving details of what injuries are suitable
to be seen at minor injuries. This will be displayed throughout the Phone
First! area, including in GP surgeries.

In addition, Phone First! business cards are in the process of being
reprinted, together with a new card for the minor injuries unit at Ysbyty
Cwm Cynon. Both of these cards can be given to patients attending the
A&E Department at the Royal Glamorgan Hospital and the Emergency
Care Centre at Prince Charles Hospital with minor injuries.

Some more focused press work will be carried out in the Spring as case
studies and fresh data becomes available to help promote the benefits of
the Phone First! approach.

STAFFING PROFILE AND FINANCIAL ANALYSIS

The financial evaluation of the Phone First! approach is ongoing and
further information will be available in due course. The cost of staff within
the current MITC is set out below and it should be noted that the cost per
attendance equates to £23.80 per patient seen: -

Tudalen 65 21



Agenda Item Number 14

Staff Group Cost Per Month
ENPs Band 7 x 2 8,185.84
HCSW Band 3 x 1 1,907.33
Receptionist Band 3 x 1 1,907.33
TOTAL 12,000.50

The staffing of the Minor Injuries Unit prior to the temporary closure in
2011 was as set out below. This is a difference of £15,667-08 and the cost
per attendance at the old model of service equated to £24.28 per patient
seen.

Staff Group Cost Per Month

ENPs band 7 x 6.72 16,440.16
Band 6 RGNs x2 6,782.36
Band 5x0.43 1,036.48
Admin x 2 equates to 1 WTE 2,449-41
TOTAL 26,708.41

The staffing of the Minor Injuries Unit at Ysbyty Cwm Cynon is set out
below it should be noted that the cost per attendance equates to £25.80
per patient seen: -

Staff Group Cost Per Month

ENP Band 7 4,092.92
ENP Band 6 3,473.92
HCSW Plastering Band 3 1,907.33
HCSW Receptionist Band 3 1,907.33
TOTAL 11,381.50

Staff within the MITC had moved temporarily to the A&E department and
they have now returned to the service at Ysbyty Cwm Rhondda.

Two of the previous WTE ENPs that worked in the MIU at YCR now work
out of A&E department at the Royal Glamorgan Hospital as do the two
band six staff and the 0.43 band five, thus having a positive impact on the
bank costs for the A&E department. The administration costs were
previously held within Medical Records and the budget has been
transferred to the MITC.

The impact of the new approach has been positive as patients are now
being redirected to the MITC and this has alleviated pressure on the staff
at the A&E department and allowed them to concentrate their efforts of
more appropriate urgent cases.

Tudalen 66 22



Agenda Item Number 14

Costs Associated with Telephone Triage

It should be noted that there are no costs associated with the service
provided by NHS Direct Wales. There are however costs associated with
the local number at the Communications Hub and the major cost will be
associated with the cost of the calls redirected to NHS Direct Wales as
these will be borne by the Health Board.

It has proved difficult to unpick the telephone costs associated with the
Phone First! service from the overall costs within the Communications Hub
as there have also been a number of other changes during the course of
the last year e.g. transfer of the Cardiff GP Out of Hours Service. The
estimated cost for the period 10 May 2012 to 28 February 2013 was
£3,053 i.e. for 9%2 months. The full year is therefore approximately
£3,850.

Ak K %k * %k

Tudalen 67 23



89 usjepnlL

Agenda Item Number 14 Appendix 1(a)

OUTCOME - NHS DIRECT WALES PATIENT SATISFACTION SURVEY

INITIAL INJURY ADVICE RING ADVICE RATE RESPECTFUL COMMENTS
CALL GIVEN BACK FOLLOWED SERVICE SERVICE

12 Feb 13 | Burn to leg, new GP Urgent 15 Feb 13 Yes Excellent Yes No thinks the service is really good

symptoms / same day

12 Feb 13 | Neck injury fell off AE 15 Feb 13 Yes Excellent Yes Telephone service is excellent but the long wait in A/E

toboggan 10/02/13 was terrible

12 Feb 13 | Foot injury 6 days ago A&E 15 Feb 13 Yes Good Yes None but did state he tried to access service
yesterday & failed

18 Feb 13 | Back pain GP Urgent 19 Feb 13 No Excellent Yes Long wait to get through to service - continued to

/ same day take analgesia but reduced NSAID

18 Feb 13 | Cut finger bleeding/pus A/E 19 Feb 13 No Excellent Yes Went to MITC as it was nearer

18 Feb 13 | Injury to right hand A/E 19 Feb 13 Yes Excellent Yes NHSDW & YCR is excellent but cannot say the same
for Royal Glamorgan healthcare professionals.

18 Feb 13 | Facial injury ARE 19 Feb 13 Yes Excellent Yes Waited a long time to get through to someone.
Thought it was really good to be able to arrive at a
given time rather than wait in A/E for a long time

18 Feb 13 | Foot injury GP next day 22 Feb 13 Yes Excellent Yes No thinks it’s really good.

/ routine

19 Feb 13 | Hep B Vaccine Other 20 Feb 13 Yes Good Yes Looked into details given and visited HSE Executive

information website

20 Feb 13 | Painful swollen hand GP next day 21 Feb 13 Yes Good Yes None

last 3-4 weeks / routine
20 Feb 13 | Knee injury GP next day 21 Feb 13 Yes Excellent Yes Difficult to get GP appointments & felt that A/E was
/ routine for real emergencies so rang MITC
20 Feb 13 | Chest pain for GP Urgent 21 Feb 13 Yes Excellent Yes Nurse made the appointment - when you try yourself
5 days / same day you are given one for a week’s time.
21 Feb 13 | Hand Injury GP Urgent 22 Feb 13 No Good Yes Knew that an x-ray would be required so went directly
/ same day to A&E. Had to make a second call as did not receive
a ring back within the time stated.
The information leaflet obtained from Royal
Glamorgan A&E did not specify that the MITC is only
for injuries under 7 days old. Did not wait in A&E but
called the MITC number after obtaining a leaflet, but
wouldn’t have done this if knew that I couldn’t go
there. Please make leaflet more explicit.

21 Feb 13 | Ankle Pain Other 22 Feb13 - Good Yes Caller did not proceed with call but thought the
service was really useful

25 Feb 13 | Shoulder injury for 3 A&E 26 Feb 13 Yes Good Yes Attended but 4 hour wait so left with intention to

weeks

return today




69 usjepnyt

Agenda Item Number 14 Appendix 1(a)

INITIAL INJURY ADVICE RING ADVICE RATE RESPECTFUL COMMENTS
CALL GIVEN BACK FOLLOWED SERVICE SERVICE
25 Feb 13 | Cuts & bruises to neck GP Urgent/ 26 Feb 13 No Good Yes Attended A/E. GP refused to see the patient, who then
same day had a 4.5 hour wait in A/E. Was told by A&E that
NHSDW should not have sent her to the GP.
25 Feb 13 | ? torn hamstring ARE 26 Feb 13 Yes Excellent Yes None
25 Feb 13 | Worsening leg pain GP next day/ 26 Feb 13 Yes Good Yes None
routine
25 Feb 13 | Ankle Injury ARE 26 Feb 13 Yes Good Yes Nurse phoned within the hour as told by the call
handler
27 Feb 13 | Facial Injury A&E 28 Feb 13 Yes Good Yes Waited a long time for someone to answer the
telephone
27 Feb 13 | Wrist injury GP Urgent/ 28 Feb 13 Yes Excellent Yes Could not get a same day appointment - Tuesday was
same day the earliest
27 Feb 13 | Head injury Self care 28 Feb 13 Yes Excellent Yes None
27 Feb 13 | Injury to hand Other 28 Feb 13 No Good Yes Didn't phone GP as knew would not get an
appointment for 2 weeks anyway
27 Feb 13 | Injury to hand A&E 28 Feb 13 Yes Good Yes 5 hr wait at A\E Father had waited 3 hrs on a trolley
in the corridor the day before and the queue was
much bigger so didn’t wait
4 March 13 | Rib Injury one week ago A&E 6 March 13 Yes Excellent Yes None
4 March 13 | Swollen painful ankle for A&E 6 March 13 No Good Yes No transport and not feeling well so did not seek
2 weeks treatment
4 March 13 | Facial injury - second A&E 6 March 13 Yes Excellent Yes None
day
4 March 13 | Blurred vision left eye A&E 6 March 13 Yes Excellent Yes No excellent service - wasn’t too bothered but nurse
for 4 days told me I needed to be seen in a main A/E
department ASAP. Seen in the Eye Clinic and admitted
to hospital.
4 March 13 | Swollen ankle, painful A&E 6 March 13 No - - Caller terminated call as he did not think the service

had helped him.




6Ite mcl?l?G Bwrdd lechyd

a~ o Aneurin Bevan
b’ N HS Health Board

Our Ref: AG/JP/sc Direct Line: 01633 435948 12 December 2013

Darren Millar AM

Chair - Public Accounts Committee
National Assembly for Wales
Cardiff Bay

Cardiff

CF99 1NA

Dear Mr Millar
Re: Unscheduled Care - Patient Survey

Thank you for your letter of the 8™ November 2013. Within it I note that the
Public Accounts Committee has been considering the Wales Audit Office report on
Unscheduled Care - ‘Unscheduled Care - An Update on Progress’, published in
September 2013. I also note that the committee is seeking further information
on the demands on accident and emergency services - particularly in relation to
potentially avoidable emergency attendances who may have attended their
GP/practices. Your letter makes reference to two surveys carried out by ABHB
Heath community stakeholders, the Aneurin Bevan Community Health Council
and the ‘Newport Involve’ panel. You have requested further information on these

surveys.

In regard to the Aneurin Bevan Community Health Council survey carried out in
August 2011, I can confirm that this survey was undertaken between the 1% and
7™ August when the CHC surveyed responses from patients attending the Royal
Gwent Hospital Emergency Department. I have attached a summary of the
survey report provided by the CHC. With regard to the specific questions in your
letter, the survey indicates that out of 120 people surveyed, 79 had self-referred.
77 patients had made contact with another NHS agency in advance, 36% of
which was contact with Welsh Ambulance and 35% was GP contact. 52 people
surveyed had been advised to attend A&E and 24 of these had received that

Bwrdd Iechyd Aneurin Bevan Aneurin Bevan Health Board
Pencadlys Headquarters
Ysbyty Sant Cadog St Cadoc’s Hospital
Ffordd Y Lodj Lodge Road
Caerllion Caerleon
Casnewydd Newport
De Cymru NP18 3XQ South Wales NP18 3XQ
Ffon: 01633 234234 Tel No: 01633 234234
A NHS
GlG _
www.aneurinbevanhb.wales.nhs.uk

Bwrdd Iechyd Aneurin Beva]l-udaqlﬁmvzgredol Bwrdd Iechyd Lleol Aneurin Bevan
Aneurin Bevan Health Board is the operational name of Aneurin Bevan Local Health Board



2

Darren Millar 12 December 2013

advice from GPs. Further information on why patients made this choice is
contained within this report.

The second survey was carried out by Newport City Council’s ‘Involve Newport
Citizens’ panel. This survey was carried out to better understand patient views on
access to their GP. The report summary is attached. But you will note that out of
450 responses 11.2% stated that they would choose to go directly to an
emergency department if they needed to see a doctor urgently when their GP
surgery was closed. 65% responded that they would contact the GP Out of Hours
Service and 20% responded that they would contact NHS direct. Further
responses were received on the ease of access to GP services, with 29.7% if
patients responding that they were not generally able to get a GP appointment
within 24 hours and 25% stating that telephone access was not easy. It must be
noted however that the response rate (450 responses) should be considered in
relation to an overall Newport City population of greater than 148,000 people i.e.
a 0.3% sample.

The Health Board regularly reviews its own data on emergency department
presentations. It is consistently reported that 50% of its 999 ambulances
conveyances do not result in a hospital admission. In addition, 80% of those
patients conveyed to hospital via 999 ambulance and discharged do not require
any primary or secondary care follow up.

The Health Board welcomes engagement from its stakeholders and the Gwent
CHC and ‘Involve Newport Citizens’ panel surveys have been considered in
conjunction with its own analysis to steer an evidence-based approach to
managing the demands on its services.

A range of initiatives have been put in place to limit patient demands on
emergency services. They range from establishing a robust A&E redirection
policy, co-funding advanced paramedic practitioners within WAST to improve
clinical decision making ‘in the field’, establishing a range of pathways as
alternatives to conveyance e.g. a Falls Pathway. One of the Health Board’s
central approaches, however, has been the establishment of the Gwent Frailty
Programme which aims to avoid admission through the development of medical
care and support services within the patients home. These are some of the
measures being driven through a reform programme which is steered by the
Health Board’s Unscheduled Care Transformation Board. Key stakeholders
including WAST and social services colleagues are members of this Board to
ensure planning is integrated and holistic.

It must also be noted that the GP survey carried out by Newport City Council’s
‘Involve Newport Citizens’ panel was undertaken in early 2012. You may be
aware that the Health Board has implemented a ‘A is for Access’ scheme with the
aim of improving access to GP services, with 5 standards for improving GP access
. including extended opening times, live person telephone access and early evening
appointments. The information fro?utgjaslgHrﬁ further supports the principles



3

Darren Millar 12 December 2013

of this work. At the launch of the ‘A is for Access Scheme’ in 2011, 11 out of 21
GP practices in Newport met the 5 core access standards, with 2 further practices
meeting the standards shortly after.

From October 2013, 16 out of 21 GP Practices met the 5 core access standards
and the remaining 5 met the 4 core standards.

In addition, of those GP Practices that have attained the 5 core access standards,
the Health Board has commissioned the Extended Hours Local Enhanced Service
from 10. This offers an additional 21 clinical hours per week, provided outside of
core hours (8.00-18.30).

This is detailed in the table below:

'Extended
 NEWPORT Oct-13 | Hours
Beechwood Surgery 5As
Bellevue Group Practice 5As v
Bryngwyn Surgery 4As
Central Surgery 4As
Eveswell Surgery 4As
Gaer Medical Centre 5As
Grange Clinic 5As v
Isca Medical Centre 5As v
Lliswerry Medical Centre 5As
Malpas Brook Health Centre 5As v
Riverside Surgery 4As
Park Surgery 4As
Richmond Clinic 5As
Ringland Health Centre 5As v
Rogerstone Practice 5As v
Rugby Surgery 5As
St Brides Medical Centre 5As v
St Davids Clinic 5As v
St Julians Medical Centre 5As
St Pauls Clinic 5As
Underwood Health Centre 5As v

Tudalen 72



4

Darren Millar 12 December 2013

I hope you find this information helpful and, as promised, I have attached the
Gwent CHC survey, the Newport Involved Team survey and the Health Board data
referring to the non-admitted and non-followed up conveyance volume trend. I
look forward to meeting with the Committee in January to discuss these matters

further.

In the meantime should you require any further information please do not
hesitate to contact me.

Yours sincerely

T~ Qe

Dr Andrew Goodall
Chief Executive

Encs

Tudalen 73



Ambulance Non-Admits

RGH & NHH - Ambulance Volume, Discharge & Follow Up

Average Daddy % Not Agm e

9 any FU

go Daity Not age Daily Nat R

nge Daily

Tudalen 74




Involve Newport

Summer greetings - and welcome to the third Involve Newport
survey!

One Newport, the Local Service Board for our City, would like
to hear your views.

Please read through the following survey and answer as many questions as you
can. This survey is completely confidential and no personal information will be
disclosed. Completing the survey should take no more than fifteen minutes.

There are three parts to this survey. The first part is about GP Services in
Newport. The second part is about Housing in Newport, and the last part is
from Safer Newport, the Community Safety Partnership. There are thirteen

questions in total.

Simply read through the questionnaire and answer all the questions that you can.
There are no right or wrong answers, and if you feel you can’t answer any of the
questions, just leave them blank.

We appreciate your time and assistance in providing this very important
information, which will be used to help various agencies in the City to better plan
their services to you. Click next to start the survey!

GP Services in Newport

Q1 What do you do if you need to see a doctor urgently when your GP
surgery is closed? Please tick one of the boxes below:
Contact the Out of Hours Service 313 (65.1%)
Go to the Accident & Emergency Department 54 (11.2%)
Ring NHS Direct for advice 98 (20.4%)
Other (please specify): 29 (6.0%)
Q2 Are you generally able to get an urgent appointment with your GP within
24 hours?
Yes 321 (66.7%)
No 143 (29.7%)
Q3 How easy is it to get through to your GP surgery by phone?
Very easy 109 (22.7%)
Fairly easy 245 (50.9%)
Not very easy 70 (14.6%)
Not at all easy 44 (9.1%)

Tudalen 75




Q4

Q5

Q6

Q7

Don't know

7 (1.5%)

How easy is it to book a GP appointment that is convenient to you?

Very easy
Fairly easy
Not very easy
Not at all easy
Don't know

How easy is it to book a GP appointment in advance?
Very easy
Fairly easy
Not very easy
Not at all easy
Don't know

How easy is it to speak to your GP if you need advice?
Very easy
Fairly easy
Not very easy
Not at all easy
Don't know

53 (11.0%)
204 (42.4%)
104 (21.6%)
103 (21.4%)
9 (1.9%)

105 (21.8%)
182 (37.8%)
80 (16.6%)
85 (17.7%)
18 (3.7%)

53 (11.0%)
129 (26.8%)
123 (25.6%)
83 (17.3%)
84 (17.5%)

What GP surgery opening time would best suit you (please pick one)?

Morning - between 8 and 11 AM
Morning - between 9 and 12 PM
Lunchtime - between 12 and 2 PM
Afternoon - between 1 and 3 PM
Afternoon - between 3 and 5 PM
Evening - between 5 and 8 PM
Saturday morning surgery

Tudalen 76

116 (24.1%)
132 (27.4%)
4 (0.8%)

17 (3.5%)
26 (5.4%)
136 (28.3%)
38 (7.9%)



CYNGOR IECHYD CYMUNED
COMMUNITY HEALTH COUNCIL

Survey of patients attending the Accident and Emergency Department,
Royal Gwent Hospital

Week commencing 1% August — 7'" August 2011(Monday to Sunday)

The rota for the survey appears at Appendix 2.

1) Summary of the findings

1) We interviewed 120 people - mostly from Gwent but a small number (5)
from England. The great majority (50 — 42%) were from the Newport
area. A surprisingly high number came from Blaenau Gwent (22-18%),
with the lowest number (10- 8%) attending from Caerphilly.

2) 110 respondents identified how long they had been waiting. A total of
13 had been waiting longer than 4 hours. Only 1 of the patients seen
in A and E minor had been waiting more than 4 hours. The
respondents in A and E major included 1 who reported having to wait
10 hours and 1 who had been waiting 12 hours and 15mins.

3) 79 had made the decision to attend A and E themselves. 40 said they
had not.

4) A clear majority of people had contacted another agency of the NHS
beforehand - 77 as against 43 who said they had not.

5) Within the 77, the largest number had been in contact with the
ambulance service (28 — 36%), closely followed by contacts with GP
practices (27- 35%). There were a small number of contacts with the
GP out-of-hours service and from NHS Direct (6 cases each). 3
patients had follow-up appointments at A and E.

6) Within that number 52 people had been advised to come to A and E.
Just under half of these respondents (24) identified the agency and
approaching half had been advised by a GP source (9 by their practice
and 2 by GP out-of-hours).

7) 55 people commented on why they had arrived by ambulance - over
half (30) expressing concerns that their condition might deteriorate.

Tudalen 77



The next highest number of respondents (9) said there was no other
available or affordable transport.

8) The great majority of respondents (90) did not feel that their visit to the
A and E Department could have been avoided, against 12 who thought
it could have been. Of those who commented the largest number
highlighted the unavailability of GPs —“unable to see or speak to a GP
for 3-4 hours™ or that it would have been a waste of time — “you would
only have been sent to A and E anyway.” Of those who didn't think
their journey was avoidable, 5 mentioned actual or suspected broken
bones and the need for an X-ray.

9) A similarly high number (89) did not feel that any alternatives could
have avoided attendance at A and E. Of those who did comment the
largest number (12) mentioned better/more available treatment via the
GP, with 8 mentioning a more local minor injuries unit.

10)Only around a third of respondents (44) commented on how pressure
on A and E Departments and waiting times for patients could be
reduced. A number of respondents were critical of waiting times and
suggested extra doctors and more beds. Just over half (24) were,
however, full of praise for staff, making light of waiting times and
convinced that they were in the best place.

2) Conclusions

There is clearly a strong culture of people coming directly to A and E instead
of using primary care services. A majority of patients — 2 out of 3 had made
the decision to attend themselves and were keen to defend it and often
reluctant to engage in a debate about alternatives:

”If you need to come to A and E, you come to A and E.”

A and E was the “best place when ill” where you get the “best
treatment”.

A number of respondents were unapologetic about their decision to by-
pass the GP “waste of time”,
“live nearer A and E than the GP.”

There was, however, a detectable view that GPs, who were the health
professionals who directed most of our sample to A and E could have done
more and there were some concerns about their lack of availability. One
patient was indeed directed to A and E by a receptionist; two respondents
said they were suffering from a long term/on-going condition which made their
attendance unavoidable, yet with appropriate chronic disease management
that might indeed have been avoided.

We understand the Health Board routinely identifies attendances at A and E
Departments by GP practice and those statistics should be scrutinised to see

Tudalen 78



if there is a pattern of excessive attendances at A and E Departments and if
there is any correlation with access to primary care services.

In looking for an alternative to attendance at A&E the box marked “better/
more available treatment via the GP” was ticked most often. Publicity around
using the GP service as an alternative to A and E will only succeed if that
service is available and responsive.

The alternative of a more local minor injuries unit also had support. The
Health Board is developing plans for locally based and sustainable minor
injuries services which would improve the patient experience and be important
in keeping patients out of busy A and E Departments if they don't need to be

there.

A high number of patients were identified as coming from Blaenau Gwent (18)
— the next highest total after Newport (50). There may be need to investigate
why more of these patients are not accessing the Local Emergency Centre at
Ysbyty Aneurin Bevan or the A and E Department at Nevill Hall hospital.

We noted that two or three patients in the sample were attending for follow-up
appointments at A and E.

Detailed responses to the questions in the survey appear at Appendix 1

Recommendations
We recommend that the Health Board

1) Scrutinises the attendance based on condition and frequency and
assesses any correlation with the availability of Primary Care services
to see if there is a pattern of excessive avoidable attendances at A and
E Departments and continues to work with GP practices to ensure that
they offer accessible, responsive and timely alternatives for patients.

2) Undertakes a robust awareness campaign to support the development
of locally based minor injuries services to ensure that patients can
access the most appropriate services for their needs.

3) Investigates why relatively high numbers of patients appear to be
attending the Royal Gwent A and E Department from Blaenau Gwent
and mechanisms to encourage people to utilise the services in their
locality.

4) Satisfies themselves that the small number of patients who attend for
follow-up appointments at A and E could not be seen more
conveniently and appropriately in a primary care setting.

David Kenny

Deputy Chief Officer (Patient and Pubic Engagement)
September 2011

Tudalen 79



Appendix 1
1) 120 patients were surveyed in total (56 in Major A and E, 64 in Minor)

Waiting times: 110 people identified how long they had been waiting.

Of the 57 people interviewed in A and E minor, only 1 had been waiting longer
than 4 hours (i.e. 4 hours 30 mins)

Of the 50 people identified in A and E major, 10 had been waiting more than 4
hours: 6 of these had been waiting between 4 and 5 hours. 1 reported having

waited 10 hours and the longest person waiting 12 hours and 15 minutes.

Of the 3 who didn’t specify the area, 1 was waiting 4 hours and 1.5 hours and

25 mins.

2) Where do you live?

114 patients were from Gwent:
Blaenau Gwent: 22, Caerphilly: 10, Newport: 50, Monmouthshire: 13, Torfaen:

19
5 from England (1 local from Gloucestershire others from further afield)

1 from outside UK (St Kitts)
A few patients from Caerphilly (10)

3) Did you make the decision to attend yourself?

Of the total, 79 had made the decision to attend themselves, 40 said No to
that question, 1 wasn't clear.

4) Did you contact any other part of the NHS beforehand?
77 of the sample said Yes

NHS Direct: 6

Your GP practice: 27

Ambulance service: 28

GP Out-of hour's service: 6

Referred from other hospital/minor injuries unit: 4
A and E appointment: 3

Health professional: 3

43 said No

Miscellaneous comments
Taken ill/accident at work: 4
Alert via safety alarm/lifeline: 2
Police: 1

Don’t know: 1

Not a UK resident: 1

Tudalen 80



5) Did any of these contacts advise you to come to A and E?

Yes: 52
No: 29
Not applicable: 39

Who advised you to come (23 people specified)

GP practices: 9 - in one case the receptionist
Doctor: 2 (unspecified)

Ambulance: 5

(GP) Out of hours: 2

NHS Direct: 1

District nurse: 1

Non NHS
Firm/employer/ first aider at work: 3

6) If you arrived by ambulance why did you think an ambulance was
needed?

55 people answered this question

Thought condition serious (taken ill/injured/collapsed at home): 4
Fearful condition would deteriorate: 30

Arranged for me (NHS Direct/GP/Paramedic): 5

Felt arrival by ambulance would improve waiting time: 1

Thought ambulance would take me to the right hospital: 6

No other available/affordable transport: 9

7) Do you think your visit to the A and E Department could have been
avoided if your condition had been recognised or treated earlier?

12 Respondents said Yes
90 respondents said No
9 said Not Applicable

The largest number of comments (9) made reference to GPs

“Could have been dealt with by GP or midwife perhaps”

“GP sent me home the day before”

“Would have visited GP if one was open and available in Cwmbran”
“Possibly — unable to see or speak to a GP for 3-4 hours”

“Would have liked to have seen a GP —was advised by practice nurse to come
to Aand E”

“Would have liked to see GP again”

“Why use a GP? You would only have been sent to A and E anyway”

“So far so good time wise in A and E, live nearer A and E than GP

“Good so far, going to see a GP would have wasted time —was worried so
straight to A and E”

Tudalen 81



1 Felt the problem should have been sorted out earlier at Nevill Hall.
1 Had sustained a head injury which was getting worse.

1 said possibly.

1 wasn't sure.

Amongst the No responders:
2 Didn’t have GP/in Newport

3 Appointments/ Revisits
“Several days ago treated here at minor injuries and given an appointment to

revisit today”
"Operation a month ago, back for check-up”

2 Long term condition/ on-going condition

5 people had actual or suspected broken bones for which an X-ray was
indicated.

2 Had suffered accidents
1 Considered they were an emergency

8) Are there any alternatives which would have avoided you coming into
a busy A and E Department?

Better more available treatment via the GP (12 people agreed)

A more local minor injuries unit (8)
Better advice or assessment via telephone contact with a doctor or health

professional (4)
Assessment treatment in the home (3)

Other (11)
Attendance at A and E could not have been avoided (89)
“if you need to come to A and E, you need to come to A and E”

“(Royal) Gwent is the local injuries unit for me”
Explanatory comments around the category “Other” were:

“avoided if my problem had been resolved at a previous visit to RGH”

“if had X-ray perhaps”
“GP not able to help”

9) Do you have any additional comments on how the pressure on A and
E Departments and waits for patients could be reduced?

44 comments were received:

24 — just over half were full of praise for staff , some indicating that waits were
not too long or unavoidable. A number strongly endorsed the fact that A and

E was the best option

Tudalen 82



“Best place when ill”
“Best treatment in A and E”
“Think attending A and E on this day was a sensible move”

“Brilliant”

4 people suggested extra staff, particularly doctors were needed.
| suggested “more beds while waiting to free up ambulance trolleys”

A number of people were critical of waiting times.
2 suggested more minor injuries units/better out of hours services could help.

1 suggested there should be more awareness raising that GPs should be

used in “non-urgent cases”
2 people felt that GP could have dealt with their condition — “GP could have

done more”

Tudalen 83




SURVEY OF PATIENTS IN GWENT ACCIDENT AND EMERGENCY
DEPARTMENTS

Hospital:..oooooviinnnennnn. Major or Minor Dept...........ccvvvenens
(if applicable)

Dates..oviiirinnneienenne

Time: ..ccovvnvennnnn.

Preamble:

The number of attendances at A and E departments goes up every year. According to
statistics a high proportion of people (perhaps 50%) who attend do not need the
specialist services they offer and could be treated clsewhere. This could perhaps
reduce pressure on A and E departments and reduce the time people have to wait. This
questionnaire explores your experience and ideas. It is being carried out
independently of the hospital by members of Aneurin Bevan Community Health
Council — we do not need your name and your comments will be treated in

confidence.

1 Where do you live (Town /Village ) ...............

2 What time did you arrive in the A and E Department? ...................
3 Did you make the decision to come yourself?

YES

NO

4 Did you contact any other part of the NHS beforehand? (tick any which apply)

NHS Direct

Your GP practice

The GP out-of-hours service
Ambulance/999 service

Other (please specify) ................

NO did not make contact

5 Did any of these contacts advise you to come to A and E
YES (please specify) ................

NO

NOT APPLICABLE

6 If you arrived by ambulance why did you think an ambulance was needed?
(tick as many as apply)

Tudalen 84



1) Fearful that your condition would deteriorate en route
2) Felt that an arrival by ambulance would improve the waiting time to see a

doctor or nurse
3) Thought that an ambulance would take you to the right hospital
4) No other available or affordable transport
5) Other (please specify)

......................................................................................................
......................................................................................................
......................................................................................................

......................................................................................................

7 Do you think your visit to the A and E Department could have been avoided if
your condition had been recognised or treated earlier?

YES
NO
NOT APPLICABLE

Additional comments:

......................................................................................................
......................................................................................................
......................................................................................................

......................................................................................................

8 Are there other alternatives which would have avoided you coming into a busy
A and E Department today (please tick any you might like to see)

Better/ more available treatiment via the GP

A more local minor injuries unit

Better advice or assessment of my condition via telephone contact with a doctor or
health professional

Assessment /treatment in the home (eg by ambulance paramedics or specialist nurses)
Any other (please specify) .......cooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii,
NO - my attendance at A and E could not have been avoided today

9 Do you have any additional comments on how the pressure on A and E
Departments and waits for patients could be reduced

......................................................................................................

......................................................................................................

Tudalen 85



......................................................................................................

.....................................................................................................

Thank you for your time and help with this survey

June 2011

Tudalen 86



CYNGOR IECHYD CYMUNED
COMMUNITY HEALTH COUNCIL

Survey of patients attending the Accident and Emergency Department,
Royal Gwent Hospital

Week commencing 1% August — 7'" August 2011(Monday to Sunday)

The rota for the survey appears at Appendix 2.

1) Summary of the findings

1) We interviewed 120 people - mostly from Gwent but a small number (5)
from England. The great majority (50 — 42%) were from the Newport
area. A surprisingly high number came from Blaenau Gwent (22-18%),
with the lowest number (10- 8%) attending from Caerphilly.

2) 110 respondents identified how long they had been waiting. A total of
13 had been waiting longer than 4 hours. Only 1 of the patients seen
in A and E minor had been waiting more than 4 hours. The
respondents in A and E major included 1 who reported having to wait
10 hours and 1 who had been waiting 12 hours and 15mins.

3) 79 had made the decision to attend A and E themselves. 40 said they
had not.

4) A clear majority of people had contacted another agency of the NHS
beforehand - 77 as against 43 who said they had not.

5) Within the 77, the largest number had been in contact with the
ambulance service (28 — 36%), closely followed by contacts with GP
practices (27- 35%). There were a small number of contacts with the
GP out-of-hours service and from NHS Direct (6 cases each). 3
patients had follow-up appointments at A and E.

6) Within that number 52 people had been advised to come to A and E.
Just under half of these respondents (24) identified the agency and
approaching half had been advised by a GP source (9 by their practice
and 2 by GP out-of-hours).

7) 55 people commented on why they had arrived by ambulance - over
half (30) expressing concerns that their condition might deteriorate.

Tudalen 87



The next highest number of respondents (9) said there was no other
available or affordable transport.

8) The great majority of respondents (90) did not feel that their visit to the
A and E Department could have been avoided, against 12 who thought
it could have been. Of those who commented the largest number
highlighted the unavailability of GPs —“unable to see or speak to a GP
for 3-4 hours™ or that it would have been a waste of time — “you would
only have been sent to A and E anyway.” Of those who didn't think
their journey was avoidable, 5 mentioned actual or suspected broken
bones and the need for an X-ray.

9) A similarly high number (89) did not feel that any alternatives could
have avoided attendance at A and E. Of those who did comment the
largest number (12) mentioned better/more available treatment via the
GP, with 8 mentioning a more local minor injuries unit.

10)Only around a third of respondents (44) commented on how pressure
on A and E Departments and waiting times for patients could be
reduced. A number of respondents were critical of waiting times and
suggested extra doctors and more beds. Just over half (24) were,
however, full of praise for staff, making light of waiting times and
convinced that they were in the best place.

2) Conclusions

There is clearly a strong culture of people coming directly to A and E instead
of using primary care services. A majority of patients — 2 out of 3 had made
the decision to attend themselves and were keen to defend it and often
reluctant to engage in a debate about alternatives:

”If you need to come to A and E, you come to A and E.”

A and E was the “best place when ill” where you get the “best
treatment”.

A number of respondents were unapologetic about their decision to by-
pass the GP “waste of time”,
“live nearer A and E than the GP.”

There was, however, a detectable view that GPs, who were the health
professionals who directed most of our sample to A and E could have done
more and there were some concerns about their lack of availability. One
patient was indeed directed to A and E by a receptionist; two respondents
said they were suffering from a long term/on-going condition which made their
attendance unavoidable, yet with appropriate chronic disease management
that might indeed have been avoided.

We understand the Health Board routinely identifies attendances at A and E
Departments by GP practice and those statistics should be scrutinised to see

Tudalen 88



if there is a pattern of excessive attendances at A and E Departments and if
there is any correlation with access to primary care services.

In looking for an alternative to attendance at A&E the box marked “better/
more available treatment via the GP” was ticked most often. Publicity around
using the GP service as an alternative to A and E will only succeed if that
service is available and responsive.

The alternative of a more local minor injuries unit also had support. The
Health Board is developing plans for locally based and sustainable minor
injuries services which would improve the patient experience and be important
in keeping patients out of busy A and E Departments if they don't need to be

there.

A high number of patients were identified as coming from Blaenau Gwent (18)
— the next highest total after Newport (50). There may be need to investigate
why more of these patients are not accessing the Local Emergency Centre at
Ysbyty Aneurin Bevan or the A and E Department at Nevill Hall hospital.

We noted that two or three patients in the sample were attending for follow-up
appointments at A and E.

Detailed responses to the questions in the survey appear at Appendix 1

Recommendations
We recommend that the Health Board

1) Scrutinises the attendance based on condition and frequency and
assesses any correlation with the availability of Primary Care services
to see if there is a pattern of excessive avoidable attendances at A and
E Departments and continues to work with GP practices to ensure that
they offer accessible, responsive and timely alternatives for patients.

2) Undertakes a robust awareness campaign to support the development
of locally based minor injuries services to ensure that patients can
access the most appropriate services for their needs.

3) Investigates why relatively high numbers of patients appear to be
attending the Royal Gwent A and E Department from Blaenau Gwent
and mechanisms to encourage people to utilise the services in their
locality.

4) Satisfies themselves that the small number of patients who attend for
follow-up appointments at A and E could not be seen more
conveniently and appropriately in a primary care setting.

David Kenny

Deputy Chief Officer (Patient and Pubic Engagement)
September 2011

Tudalen 89



Appendix 1
1) 120 patients were surveyed in total (56 in Major A and E, 64 in Minor)

Waiting times: 110 people identified how long they had been waiting.

Of the 57 people interviewed in A and E minor, only 1 had been waiting longer
than 4 hours (i.e. 4 hours 30 mins)

Of the 50 people identified in A and E major, 10 had been waiting more than 4
hours: 6 of these had been waiting between 4 and 5 hours. 1 reported having

waited 10 hours and the longest person waiting 12 hours and 15 minutes.

Of the 3 who didn’t specify the area, 1 was waiting 4 hours and 1.5 hours and

25 mins.

2) Where do you live?

114 patients were from Gwent:
Blaenau Gwent: 22, Caerphilly: 10, Newport: 50, Monmouthshire: 13, Torfaen:

19
5 from England (1 local from Gloucestershire others from further afield)

1 from outside UK (St Kitts)
A few patients from Caerphilly (10)

3) Did you make the decision to attend yourself?

Of the total, 79 had made the decision to attend themselves, 40 said No to
that question, 1 wasn't clear.

4) Did you contact any other part of the NHS beforehand?
77 of the sample said Yes

NHS Direct: 6

Your GP practice: 27

Ambulance service: 28

GP Out-of hour's service: 6

Referred from other hospital/minor injuries unit: 4
A and E appointment: 3

Health professional: 3

43 said No

Miscellaneous comments
Taken ill/accident at work: 4
Alert via safety alarm/lifeline: 2
Police: 1

Don’t know: 1

Not a UK resident: 1

Tudalen 90



5) Did any of these contacts advise you to come to A and E?

Yes: 52
No: 29
Not applicable: 39

Who advised you to come (23 people specified)

GP practices: 9 - in one case the receptionist
Doctor: 2 (unspecified)

Ambulance: 5

(GP) Out of hours: 2

NHS Direct: 1

District nurse: 1

Non NHS
Firm/employer/ first aider at work: 3

6) If you arrived by ambulance why did you think an ambulance was
needed?

55 people answered this question

Thought condition serious (taken ill/injured/collapsed at home): 4
Fearful condition would deteriorate: 30

Arranged for me (NHS Direct/GP/Paramedic): 5

Felt arrival by ambulance would improve waiting time: 1

Thought ambulance would take me to the right hospital: 6

No other available/affordable transport: 9

7) Do you think your visit to the A and E Department could have been
avoided if your condition had been recognised or treated earlier?

12 Respondents said Yes
90 respondents said No
9 said Not Applicable

The largest number of comments (9) made reference to GPs

“Could have been dealt with by GP or midwife perhaps”

“GP sent me home the day before”

“Would have visited GP if one was open and available in Cwmbran”
“Possibly — unable to see or speak to a GP for 3-4 hours”

“Would have liked to have seen a GP —was advised by practice nurse to come
to Aand E”

“Would have liked to see GP again”

“Why use a GP? You would only have been sent to A and E anyway”

“So far so good time wise in A and E, live nearer A and E than GP

“Good so far, going to see a GP would have wasted time —was worried so
straight to A and E”

Tudalen 91



1 Felt the problem should have been sorted out earlier at Nevill Hall.
1 Had sustained a head injury which was getting worse.

1 said possibly.

1 wasn't sure.

Amongst the No responders:
2 Didn’t have GP/in Newport

3 Appointments/ Revisits
“Several days ago treated here at minor injuries and given an appointment to

revisit today”
"Operation a month ago, back for check-up”

2 Long term condition/ on-going condition

5 people had actual or suspected broken bones for which an X-ray was
indicated.

2 Had suffered accidents
1 Considered they were an emergency

8) Are there any alternatives which would have avoided you coming into
a busy A and E Department?

Better more available treatment via the GP (12 people agreed)

A more local minor injuries unit (8)
Better advice or assessment via telephone contact with a doctor or health

professional (4)
Assessment treatment in the home (3)

Other (11)
Attendance at A and E could not have been avoided (89)
“if you need to come to A and E, you need to come to A and E”

“(Royal) Gwent is the local injuries unit for me”
Explanatory comments around the category “Other” were:

“avoided if my problem had been resolved at a previous visit to RGH”

“if had X-ray perhaps”
“GP not able to help”

9) Do you have any additional comments on how the pressure on A and
E Departments and waits for patients could be reduced?

44 comments were received:

24 — just over half were full of praise for staff , some indicating that waits were
not too long or unavoidable. A number strongly endorsed the fact that A and

E was the best option

Tudalen 92



“Best place when ill”
“Best treatment in A and E”
“Think attending A and E on this day was a sensible move”

“Brilliant”

4 people suggested extra staff, particularly doctors were needed.
| suggested “more beds while waiting to free up ambulance trolleys”

A number of people were critical of waiting times.
2 suggested more minor injuries units/better out of hours services could help.

1 suggested there should be more awareness raising that GPs should be

used in “non-urgent cases”
2 people felt that GP could have dealt with their condition — “GP could have

done more”

Tudalen 93




SURVEY OF PATIENTS IN GWENT ACCIDENT AND EMERGENCY
DEPARTMENTS

Hospital:..oooooviinnnennnn. Major or Minor Dept...........ccvvvenens
(if applicable)

Dates..oviiirinnneienenne

Time: ..ccovvnvennnnn.

Preamble:

The number of attendances at A and E departments goes up every year. According to
statistics a high proportion of people (perhaps 50%) who attend do not need the
specialist services they offer and could be treated clsewhere. This could perhaps
reduce pressure on A and E departments and reduce the time people have to wait. This
questionnaire explores your experience and ideas. It is being carried out
independently of the hospital by members of Aneurin Bevan Community Health
Council — we do not need your name and your comments will be treated in

confidence.

1 Where do you live (Town /Village ) ...............

2 What time did you arrive in the A and E Department? ...................
3 Did you make the decision to come yourself?

YES

NO

4 Did you contact any other part of the NHS beforehand? (tick any which apply)

NHS Direct

Your GP practice

The GP out-of-hours service
Ambulance/999 service

Other (please specify) ................

NO did not make contact

5 Did any of these contacts advise you to come to A and E
YES (please specify) ................

NO

NOT APPLICABLE

6 If you arrived by ambulance why did you think an ambulance was needed?
(tick as many as apply)

Tudalen 94



1) Fearful that your condition would deteriorate en route
2) Felt that an arrival by ambulance would improve the waiting time to see a

doctor or nurse
3) Thought that an ambulance would take you to the right hospital
4) No other available or affordable transport
5) Other (please specify)

......................................................................................................
......................................................................................................
......................................................................................................

......................................................................................................

7 Do you think your visit to the A and E Department could have been avoided if
your condition had been recognised or treated earlier?

YES
NO
NOT APPLICABLE

Additional comments:

......................................................................................................
......................................................................................................
......................................................................................................

......................................................................................................

8 Are there other alternatives which would have avoided you coming into a busy
A and E Department today (please tick any you might like to see)

Better/ more available treatiment via the GP

A more local minor injuries unit

Better advice or assessment of my condition via telephone contact with a doctor or
health professional

Assessment /treatment in the home (eg by ambulance paramedics or specialist nurses)
Any other (please specify) .......cooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii,
NO - my attendance at A and E could not have been avoided today

9 Do you have any additional comments on how the pressure on A and E
Departments and waits for patients could be reduced

......................................................................................................

......................................................................................................

Tudalen 95



......................................................................................................

.....................................................................................................

Thank you for your time and help with this survey

June 2011

Tudalen 96




Involve Newport

Summer greetings - and welcome to the third Involve Newport
survey!

One Newport, the Local Service Board for our City, would like
to hear your views.

Please read through the following survey and answer as many questions as you
can. This survey is completely confidential and no personal information will be
disclosed. Completing the survey should take no more than fifteen minutes.

There are three parts to this survey. The first part is about GP Services in
Newport. The second part is about Housing in Newport, and the last part is
from Safer Newport, the Community Safety Partnership. There are thirteen

questions in total.

Simply read through the questionnaire and answer all the questions that you can.
There are no right or wrong answers, and if you feel you can’t answer any of the
questions, just leave them blank.

We appreciate your time and assistance in providing this very important
information, which will be used to help various agencies in the City to better plan
their services to you. Click next to start the survey!

GP Services in Newport

Q1 What do you do if you need to see a doctor urgently when your GP
surgery is closed? Please tick one of the boxes below:
Contact the Out of Hours Service 313 (65.1%)
Go to the Accident & Emergency Department 54 (11.2%)
Ring NHS Direct for advice 98 (20.4%)
Other (please specify): 29 (6.0%)
Q2 Are you generally able to get an urgent appointment with your GP within
24 hours?
Yes 321 (66.7%)
No 143 (29.7%)
Q3 How easy is it to get through to your GP surgery by phone?
Very easy 109 (22.7%)
Fairly easy 245 (50.9%)
Not very easy 70 (14.6%)
Not at all easy 44 (9.1%)

Tudalen 97




Q4

Q5

Q6

Q7

Don't know

7 (1.5%)

How easy is it to book a GP appointment that is convenient to you?

Very easy
Fairly easy
Not very easy
Not at all easy
Don't know

How easy is it to book a GP appointment in advance?
Very easy
Fairly easy
Not very easy
Not at all easy
Don't know

How easy is it to speak to your GP if you need advice?
Very easy
Fairly easy
Not very easy
Not at all easy
Don't know

53 (11.0%)
204 (42.4%)
104 (21.6%)
103 (21.4%)
9 (1.9%)

105 (21.8%)
182 (37.8%)
80 (16.6%)
85 (17.7%)
18 (3.7%)

53 (11.0%)
129 (26.8%)
123 (25.6%)
83 (17.3%)
84 (17.5%)

What GP surgery opening time would best suit you (please pick one)?

Morning - between 8 and 11 AM
Morning - between 9 and 12 PM
Lunchtime - between 12 and 2 PM
Afternoon - between 1 and 3 PM
Afternoon - between 3 and 5 PM
Evening - between 5 and 8 PM
Saturday morning surgery

Tudalen 98

116 (24.1%)
132 (27.4%)
4 (0.8%)

17 (3.5%)
26 (5.4%)
136 (28.3%)
38 (7.9%)



Ambulance Non-Admits

RGH & NHH - Ambulance Volume, Discharge & Follow Up

Ms Ap Ms Ju
5 - O o e
s W RN U g un

Cc Mo Ds ia Fe
[

Ay Se
"
"

%=
Baz
sz
LI
gL
Laz

S

0 S ATHATH SENATHAEN ABN BORAEH AEK ABHIIN AN IEXATH ETN 4SHAONE

Average Daddy % Not Agm e

9 any FU

go Daily Not

e Daily

age Daily Not R

Tudalen 99




Eitem 5d

Ve &\ Q1@ | Bwrdd lechyd Prifysgol  Ein cyf/ Our ref:  GLJB/NWA13/431

aﬁ.’ ﬁﬁkél - tBJet'SE Sa'fnga?trh conrd Eich cyf / Your ref:
: niv a a .
\b/ WALES ersity e ®: 01248 384911

Gofynnwch am / Ask for: Chief Executive's Office
Ffacs f Fax: 01248 384937
Darren Millar AM E-bost /Email: janerose. buyiekha@wales.nhs. uk

Shadow Minister for Health Dyddiad / Date: 11" December 2013
Constituency Office

North Wales Business Park

Abergele

Conwy

LL22 8LJ

Private & Confidential

Dear Mr Millar

Re: Unscheduled Care — A&E Inappropriate Referrals

Thank you for your letter dated 8™ November 2013 regarding the above

An audit was carried out in February 2009 of potential inappropriate attendees in ED.
Triage category 5 was used to select the patients. A total of 53 patients fell in this

category. Details of 48 patients were retrievabile for analysis.

The table below outlines the finding from the audit carried out.

Number of inappropriate Percentage Reason

ED attendee

24/48 50% Were not inappropriate attendees.

9/48 19% Patients were suitable for ED or GP. All

were then referred to Out of Hours
(OOH) which is co-located with ED.

2/48 4% Did not require ED services but had
genuine reason to access support from
ED during OOH/weekends.

13/48 27% Were inappropriate ED attendees. Out
of 13 patients, only 8 were seen by ED
staff.

Conclusion

Out of the total ED attendees in the month of February 2009, only 2.25% were deemed
truly inappropriate attendees. This reflects as a low percentage which would have had
minimum impact on the ED department. However we continue to work closely with GP
surgeries, OOHs and other stakeholders to ensure that all patients are seen by the
appropriate service in the necessary timescale. We do use unscheduled care forms at
Ysbyty Gwynedd to discuss and feedback to others concerned including Welsh
Government, Social Services and the Voluntary sector. The ED matron is actively involved
in the choose well campaign.

Cyfeiriad Gohebiaeth ar gyfer y Cadeirydd a'r Prif Weithredwr / Correspondence address for Chairman and Chief Executive:
Swyddfa'r Gweithredwyr / Executives' Office

Ysbyty Gwynedd, Penrhosgarnedd Tudalen 100
Bangor, Gwynedd LL57 2PW Gwefan: www.pbc.cymru.nhs.uk / Web: www.bcu.wales.nhs.uk



[G Bwrdd lechyd Prifysgol
; MRU | Betsi Cadwaladr
/ N H University Health Board
WALES

We will endeavour to carry out another audit in the near future for monitoring purpose and
to retrieve a breakdown on ED inappropriate attendances.

Should you require further clarification on the above, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours sincerely

GEOFF LANG
ACTING CHIEF EXECUTIVE

Tudalen 101



Eitem 5e

~—g

Mark Drakeford AC / AM N \ )
Y Gweinidog lechyd a Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol \ L.Nu

Minister for Health and Social Services

Llywodraeth Cymru
Welsh Government

Eich cyf/Your ref

Ein cyf/Our ref SF/MD/4012/13

David Rees AC

Pwyligor lechyd a Gofal

Cymdeithasol

Cynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru

Ty Hywel

Bae Caerdydd

Caerdydd 4 Rhagfyr 2013
CF99 1NA (3 9ty

Arae) (S

Rwy'n ysgrifennu i'ch hysbysu ac i roi'r wybodaeth ddiweddaraf ichi am y gwaith o adolygu
Fframwaith Gofal lechyd Parhaus y GIG.

Ers ei gyflwyno yn 2010, mae'r Fframwaith wedi darparu nifer o fuddiannau, gan gynnwys
mwy o lywodraethu ar ofal iechyd parhaus o fewn Byrddau lechyd Lleol, mwy o gysondeb
wrth wneud penderfyniadau ar asesiad a chymhwysedd, a threfniadau cryfach ar gyfer
adolygu asesiadau. Fodd bynnag, rwyf hefyd yn sylweddoli bod angen adolygu’r trefniadau
hyn ymhellach Adlewyrchwyd hyn mewn adroddiad diweddar gan Archwilydd Cyffredinol
Cymru, er bod yr adroddiad wedi egluro nad oes angen ailysgrifennu’r Fframwaith yn gyfan
gwbl. Rwy’n cytuno a'r safbwynt hwn.

Cyflawnwyd cryn dipyn o waith, gyda nifer o grwpiau Gorchwyl a Gorffen thematig yn
cymryd rhan, gydag arbenigwyr o blith y sector iechyd a gofal cymdeithasol, yn ogystal &
staff o swyddfa’r Archwilydd Cyffredinol, i edrych ar sut y gallwn wneud yn siwr bod
trefniadau’r dyfodol yn dal i fod yn addas i'r diben. Mae’r safbwyntiau hyn wedi cyfrannu at
adolygiad drafft o agweddau penodol ar y Fframwaith, a gyhoeddwyd ar gyfer ymgynghori
arno heddiw, am gyfnod o 12 wythnos. Y bwriad yw bod fersiwn derfynol o'r Fframwaith
diwygiedig yn cael ei gyhoeddi ym mis Mehefin.

Rwy'n anfon copi o’'m llythyr at Gadeirydd y Pwyligor Cyfrifon Cyhoeddus, Cadeirydd y
Pwyllgor Deisebau, Andrew R T Davies, Kirsty Williams a Leanne Wood.

U N w Mch/\
Mark Drakeford AC / AM l

Y Gweinidog lechyd a Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol
Minister for Health and Social Services

Bae Caerdydd « Cardiff Bay English Enquiry Line 0845 010 3300
Caerdydd « Cardiff Ltinell Ymholiadau Cymraeg 0845 010 4400
CF99 1NA Correspondence.Mark.Drakeford @wales.gsi.gov.uk

Wedi’i argraffu ar bapur wedi’i ﬂ@&%&}s&@m Printed on 100% recycled paper



Llywodraeth Cymru insert front cover

. photo or link to
Uomﬁm_‘_ <3©<=Q:O_._ image, if required

Gofal lechyd Parhaus y GIG (CHC) — Fframwaith
Cenedlaethol 2014

Dyddiad cyhoeddi:13 Rhagfyr 2013
Ymatebion erbyn: 13 Marwth 2014

1
Tudalen 103



Trosolwg

Sut i ymateb

Rhagor o
wybodaeth a
dogfennau
cysylltiedig

Manylion cysylltu

Mae"rddogfen hon yn gofyn am sylwadau ynghylch pa
drefniadau y dylai Llywodraeth Cymru eu sefydlu i
gefnogi cyflawni effeithiol Gofal lechyd Parhaus (CHC)
y GIG gan y GIG. Amlinellir y trefniadau hyn yn
Fframwaith Cenedlaethol 2014 Gofal lechyd Parhaus y
GIG. Mae“rymgynghoriad yn holi nifer o gwestiynau
ynghylch y ffordd orau i fwrw ymlaen.

Gallwch ymateb i'r ymgynghoriad trwy lenwi‘r ffurflen
ymateb i“rymgynghoriad yng nghefn y ddogfen hon a'i
dychwelyd trwy'r post erbyn 13 Mawrth 2014 at:

Tim Gofal lechyd Parhaus y GIG

Is-adran Integreiddio, Polisi a Chyflawni

Y Gyfarwyddiaeth Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol ac
Integreiddio

Llywodraeth Cymru

4Y% Llawr

Parc Cathays

Caerdydd CF10 3NQ

Mae"r ffurflen ymateb i“rymgynghoriad hefyd ar gael ar
ein gwefan
(http://wales.gov.uk/consultations/?lang=cy) a gellir ei
dychwelyd atom trwy e-bost i:
CHCFrameworkConsultation@wales.gsi.gov.uk

Mae fersiynau Hawdd-i-Ddarllen a Hawdd ei Darllen o'r
ddogfen ymgynghori hon ar gael.

Gellir gwneud cais am fersiynau o“rddogfen hon mewn
print bras neu mewn Braille.

Rhagor o wybodaeth:

Tim Gofal lechyd Parhaus y GIG

Is-adran Integreiddio, Polisi a Chyflawni

Y Gyfarwyddiaeth Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol ac
Integreiddio

Llywodraeth Cymru

4Y99 | lawr

Parc Cathays

Caerdydd CF10 3NQ

E-bost: CHCFrameworkConsultation@wales.gsi.gov.uk

Rhif ffén: Caerdydd (029) 2082 5860 neu 2082 6950

2
Tudalen 104



Gwarchod data

Sut y byddwn yn defnyddio“rfarn a“rwybodaeth a
roddwch inni

Bydd unrhyw ymateb a anfonwch atom yn cael ei weld
yn llawn gan staff Llywodraeth y Cynulliad sy'n ymdrin
a‘rymgynghoriad hwn. Mae“n bosibl y bydd aelodau
eraill o staff Llywodraeth y Cynulliad yn gweld yr
ymateb hefyd, er mwyn eu helpu i gynllunio

ymgyngoriadau ar gyfer y dyfodol.

Mae Llywodraeth y Cynulliad yn bwriadu cyhoeddi
crynodeb o‘rymatebion i*rddogfen hon. Mae™ bosibl
hefyd y byddwn yn cyhoeddir ymatebion yn llawn. Fel
arfer, bydd enw a chyfeiriad (neu ran o gyfeiriad) yr
unigolyn neu sefydliad a anfonodd yr ymateb yn cael
eu cyhoeddi gyda“rymateb. Mae hynny“n helpu i
ddangos bod yr ymgynghoriad wedii gynnal yn briodol.
Os nad ydych yn dymuno i“ch enw a“ch cyfeiriad gael
eu cyhoeddi, dywedwch hynny wrthym yn ysgrifenedig
pan fyddwch yn anfon eich ymateb. Byddwn wedyn yn
cuddio“ch manylion.

Mae"n bosibl y bydd yr enwau a‘r cyfeiriadau y byddwn
wedi‘u cuddio yn cael eu cyhoeddi‘'n ddiweddarach, er
nad yw hynny“n debygol o ddigwydd yn aml iawn. Mae
Deddf Rhyddid Gwybodaeth 2000 a Rheoliadau
Gwybodaeth Amgylcheddol 2004 yn caniatau i‘r
cyhoedd gael gweld gwybodaeth a gedwir gan lawer o
gyrff cyhoeddus, gan gynnwys Llywodraeth Cymru.
Mae hynny“n cynnwys gwybodaeth sydd heb ei
chyhoeddi. Fodd bynnag, mae"r gyfraith hefyd yn
caniatau i ni gadw gwybodaeth yn 6l dan rai
amgylchiadau. Os bydd unrhyw un yn gofyn am gael
gweld gwybodaeth a gadwyd yn 6l gennym, bydd rhaid
inni benderfynu a ydym am ei rhyddhau ai peidio. Os
bydd rhywun wedi gofyn inni beidio & chyhoeddi ei enw
a'igyfeiriad, bydd hynny“n ffaith bwysig i ni ei chadw
mewn cof. Fodd bynnag, fe allai fod rheswm pwysig
dros orfod datgelu enw a chyfeiriad unigolyn, er ei fod
wedi gofyn i ni beidio §"u cyhoeddi. Byddem yn cysylltu
a‘runigolyn ac yn gofyn am ei farn cyn gwneud unrhyw
benderfyniad terfynol i ddatgelu®r wybodaeth.

3
Tudalen 105



Cynnwys

Crynodeb

Adran 1: Diben yr ymgynghoriad hwn
Adran 2: Cefndir a chyd-destun
Adran 3: Cyllid a chynaliadwyedd
Adran 4: Cwestiynau

Ffurflen Ymateb i’r Ymgynghoriad

Tudalen 406



Crynodeb

Mae trefniadau i ddarparu Gofal lechyd Parhaus y GIG (CHC) wedi‘u
hamlinellu yng nghanllawiau presennol Fframwaith Cenedlaethol 2010 ar
gyfer Gofal lechyd Parhaus y GIG yng Nghymru (y Fframwaith), a
gyhoeddwyd ym Mai 2010.

Mae"r Fframwaith yn ymwneud ag oedolion ac mae“n amlinellu polisi
diwygiedig Llywodraeth Cymru ynghylch cymhwystra i dderbyn CHC a
chyfrifoldebau Byrddau lechyd Lleol (BILI) ac Awdurdodau

Lleol (ALI). Mae“namlinellu proses ar gyfer y GIG, yn gweithio gyda
phartneriaid awdurdodau lleol, i asesu anghenion iechyd, penderfynu ar
gymhwystra i dderbyn CHC a darparu gofal iechyd priodol.

Cyhoeddir ein Fframwaith newydd fis Gorffennaf nesaf a bydd yn disodli Gofal
lechyd Parhaus y GIG: Fframwaith Cenedlaethol ar Gyfer Gweithredu yng
Nghymru 2010. Ni fydd y Fframwaith newydd yn newid y trefniadau presennol
yn llwyr. Yn lle hynny, bydd yn darparu rhagor o gadernid, eglurder a sicrwydd
ynghylch meysydd y mae cyfranddeiliaid wedi‘u nodi fel rhai i'w gwella. Felly,
mae‘“rymgynghoriad hwn yn canolbwyntio ar y meysydd y bwriedir eu
diweddaru yn unig.

Bydd y Fframwaith newydd yn darparu canllawiau clir, eglur a hawdd eu
defnyddio yn seiliedig ar safbwyntiau cyfranddeiliaid, yn cynnwys arweinwyr
nyrsio CHC, Swyddfa Archwilio Cymru ac Ombwdsmon Gwasanaethau
Cyhoeddus Cymru.

Bydd y Fframwaith yn cynnwys Pecyn Cymorth CHC, a fydd yn adnodd ar-lein
ac yn gynllun gweithredu a hyfforddi. Gwneir rhagor o waith yn ystod y cyfnod
ymgynghori i dreialu prosesau newydd a mireinio cynnwys y Pecyn Cymorth,
megis polisiau, protocolau, adnoddau, enghreifftiau ymarferol a Chwestiynau
Cyffredin.

Bydd angen i bob BILI ac Awdurdod Lleol yng Nghymru ei ddilyn. Bydd y
Fframwaith newydd yn amlinellu proses ar gyfer y GIG, yn gweithio gyda
phartneriaid awdurdodau lleol, i asesu anghenion iechyd, penderfynu ar
gymhwystra i dderbyn CHC a darparu gofal iechyd priodol.

Rydym felly“n croesawu eich safbwyntiau ynghylch llunio®r Fframwaith
arfaethedig, er mwyn cyflawni trefniadau CHC mwy effeithiol.

Tudalen 107



Adran 1

Diben yr ymgynghoriad hwn

1.

Diben yr ymgynghoriad hwn yw adolygur Fframwaith er mwyn darparu
sylfaen gyson i asesu, comisiynu a darparu CHC ar gyfer oedolion ar
draws Cymru. Pwrpas hyn yw sicrhau fod y broses i benderfynu
cymhwystra yn cael ei gweithredu yn gyson, yn deg ac yn briodol. Nid yw'r
fframwaith hwn wedi'i fwriadu i ddisodli strategaethau comisiynu ary cyd
presennol.

Rydym wedi nodi nifer o gwestiynau i'w hystyried gennych yn eich ymateb
i'r Fframwaith. Rhestrir y rhain yn fanwl yn Adran 4 yr ymgynghoriad hwn,
a gofynnir ichi am eich safbwyntiau ynghylch y dewis a gefnogwch.

Bydd angen datblygu®r dewisiadau a amlinellir yn yr ymgynghoriad hwn
ymhellach a chyfrifo eu costau llawn cyn gwneud unrhyw benderfyniad
terfynol. Bydd Gweinidogion Cymru yn gwneud penderfyniad yn 2014 yn
dilyn yr ymgynghoriad hwn.

Bydd Llywodraeth Cymru“n dymuno monitro effaith y Fframwaith i sicrhau

ei fod yn gadarn ac ymarferol. Byddem yn croesawu eich safbwyntiau
ynghylch y ffordd orau o wneud hyn.

Tudalen 408



Adran 2
Cefndir a chyd-destun
Diffiniad Gofal lechyd Parhaus y GIG

5. Mae Gofal lechyd Parhaus y GIG (CHC) yn becyn gofal a drefnir ac a
ariennir yn llwyr gan y GIG, lle bydd asesiad yn pennu mai angen iechyd
yw angen pennaf yr unigolyn.

Egwyddorion Cyffredinol CHC

6. Mae CHC yn un rhan yn unig o gontinwwm o wasanaethau y mae angen i
awdurdodau lleol a chyrff y GIG eu cynnig i gefnogi pobl y mae angen
gofal iechyd a chymdeithasol arnynt. Mae CHC yn un agwedd o ofal y
bydd ar bobl ei angen o ganlyniad i anabledd, damwain neu salwch, i fynd
i'r afael ag anghenion corfforol a meddyliol.

7. Mae"r Fframwaith yn datgan yn glir y dylai'r holl broses o bennu
cymhwystra a chynllunio a chyflawni gwasanaethau gofal iechyd parhaus
y GIG fod yn ,canolbwyntio ar unigolion®. Mae hyn yn hollbwysig,
oherwydd bydd unigolion sy“n mynd trwy“r broses hon yn wynebu cyfnod
bregus iawn o"u bywyd. Efallai bydd angen gwneud penderfyniadau
anodd ac arwyddocaol, felly mae grymuso unigolion ar yr adeg hon yn
hanfodol. Felly, dylid egluro®r broses asesu ac adolygu barhaus i“r
unigolyn a/neu ei gynrychiolydd ar y dechrau a“i chadarnhau yn
ysgrifenedig. Mae dulliau cyfathrebu a thempledi o lythyrau ar gyfer
camau amrywiol y broses ar gael yn y Pecyn Cymorth CHC.

8. Lle na fydd gan unigolyn y gallu i wneud dewisiadau gwybodus, o dan y
Cod Ymarfer Galluedd Meddyliol, gall staff ddatgelu gwybodaeth ynghylch
unigolyn, cyn belled & bod hynny er budd yr unigolyn sydd dan sylw, neu
fod rheswm cyfreithiol dros wneud hynny.

9. Ni ddylid ystyried CHC yn drefniant parhaol. Dylai darpariaeth gofal fod yn
seiliedig ar anghenion ac wedi'i gynllunio i wneud y gorau o allu ac
annibyniaeth. Dylai unrhyw becyn gofal, waeth pa gorff sy“n ei ariannu,
gael ei adolygu“n rheolaidd mewn partneriaeth &r unigolyn a/neu ei
gynrychiolydd i sicrhau ei fod yn dal i ddiwallu ei anghenion. Mae CHC yn
un rhan yn unig o gontinwwm o wasanaethau y mae angen i awdurdodau
lleol a chyrff y GIG eu cynnig i gefnogi pobl y mae angen gofal iechyd a
chymdeithasol arnynt. Mae CHC yn un agwedd o ofal y bydd ar bobl ei
angen o ganlyniad i anabledd, damwain neu salwch i fynd i“r afael ag
anghenion corfforol a meddyliol.

Tudalen 109



Cyfrifoldebau“r GIG ac Awdurdodau Lleol

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

Mae“r GIG yn gyfrifol am asesu, trefnu ac ariannu ystod eang o
wasanaethau i ddiwallu anghenion gofal iechyd tymor byr a thymor hiry
boblogaeth. Yn ogystal & chyfnodau o ofal iechyd dwys, bydd ar rai pobl
angen gofal dros gyfnodau estynedig, o ganlyniad i anabledd, damwain
neu salwch, i fynd i“rafael ag anghenion iechyd corfforol a meddyliol.
Darperir y gwasanaethau hyn am ddim fel arfer.

Bydd unigolyn yn gymwys i dderbyn CHC pan asesir fod ei brif angen yn
angen iechyd. Yna, bydd yn cael pecyn o gymorth a ariennir yn llawn gan
y GIG. Mae tua 5,700 o bobl yng Nghymru yn derbyn CHC, a bydd hyn yn
costio tua £280 miliwn it BILI bob blwyddyn. Yn 6l ei natur, mae darparu
CHC yn aml yn weithgarwch tymor hir a chostus, er gall fod yn ysbeidiol ei
natur, a bydd rhai pobl yn dod yn gymwys i'w dderbyn ac yna“n peidio a
bod yn gymwys. Gan ystyried y pwysau hwn, nodwyd CHC fel maes gofal
iechyd a fyddai'n elwa ar ddull gweithredu cenedlaethol cydgysylltiedig, ac
ers 2010, caiff ei gefnogi gan ganllawiau Fframwaith Cenedlaethol ar
gyfer Gweithredu yng Nghymru, a gyhoeddwyd gan Weinidogion Cymru.

Mae awdurdodau lleol hefyd yn darparu ystod o wasanaethau i
gynorthwyo eu poblogaeth leol, yn cynnwys pobl y mae angen gofal
estynedig arnynt. Gall y gwasanaethau hyn gynnwys llety, addysg, gofal
personol a chymdeithasol, hamdden a gwasanaethau eraill. Rhaid i
awdurdodau lleol godi tal am ofal preswyl yn unol &"r Canllawiau Codi Tal
am Ofal Preswyl (CRAG) a gallant godi tdl am wasanaethau gofal eraill yn
unol ag unrhyw ganllawiau neu reoliadau gan Lywodraeth Cymru.

Lle asesir mai angen iechyd yw angen pennaf unigolyn, ac felly bydd yn
gymwys i dderbyn CHC, bydd y GIG yn gyfrifol am ariannu®r pecyn gofal
iechyd a chymdeithasol llawn. Lle bydd unigolyn yn byw gartref, ni fydd
hyn yn cynnwys costau llety, bwyd na chymorth cyffredinol i gynnal y
cartref.

Mae cyrff y GIG ac awdurdodau lleol yn gyfrifol am sicrhau fod asesu
cymhwystra i dderbyn CHC a"i ddarpariaeth yn digwydd mewn modd
cyson a bod y broses yn cael ei rheoli*n weithredol i osgoi oediadau
diangen.

Os na fydd unigolyn yn cyflawni meini prawf cymhwystra CHC, bydd
serch hynny yn dal i allu derbyn ystod o wasanaethau iechyd a gofal
cymdeithasol sy'n debygol o fod yn rhan o wasanaethau prif ffrwd neu
wedi'u cynllunio'n unigol i ddiwallu angen penodol.

Tudalen 410



Materion

Adolygiad Swyddfa Archwilio Cymru o'r Fframwaith

16.

17.

18.

Dros y ddwy flynedd ddiwethaf, cynhaliodd Swyddfa Archwilio Cymru
(WAO) astudiaeth o weithrediad y Fframwaith a“i effeithiolrwydd o ran
sicrhau y caiff unigolion eu trin yn deg a chyson. Ni wnaeth yr astudiaeth
archwilio cyflawni gweithredol CHC yn fanwl, megis ailgynllunio
gwasanaethau.

Cyhoeddodd WAO ei adroddiad, “Gweithredur Fframwaith Cenedlaethol
ar gyfer Gofal lechyd Parhaus y GIG” ym Mehefin eleni. Cydnabyddai fod
y Fframwaith presennol wedi cyflawni nifer o fuddion, yn cynnwys
materion llywodraethu, trefniadau ar gyfer cymhwystra parhaus a sail ar
gyfer asesiad cyson o anghenion gofal. Mynegodd yr Adroddiad bryderon
ynghylch effeithiolrwydd gweithrediad y Fframwaith, yn ogystal a thegwch
a chysondeb yn y penderfyniadau a wnaed ynghylch CHC gan Fyrddau
lechyd Lleol. Wrth grynhoi, nodai‘r Adroddiad y canlynol:

roedd materion llywodraethu CHC o fewn Byrddau lechyd wedi‘u
cryfhau, ond nid oeddent yn cynnig digon o sicrwydd fod pobl yn cael
eu trin yn gyson a theg;

roedd effeithiolrwydd gwaith ar y cyd rhwng iechyd a gwasanaethau
cymdeithasol yn amrywiol dros ben;

bu gostyngiad yn nifer a gwariant ar achosion CHC; er hynny, nid oedd
effaith y Fframwaith yn hyn o beth yn glir. Nododd yr adroddiad
dystiolaeth gymysg ynghylch graddau a chysondeb cyfranogiad
unigolion a“uteuluoedd yn y broses asesu;

. er gwaethafy cyllid ychwanegol a ddarparwyd, roedd risg canfyddadwy

na fyddai prosesau i ddelio & cheisiadau am CHC wedi‘u hél-ddyddio
yn cael eu cwblhau cyn y terfyn amser ym Mehefin 2014; ac

. nid oedd ymateb prydlon i lawer o°r heriau i benderfyniadau, ac nid

oedd unrhyw derfyn amser wedi‘i bennu ar gyfer yr achosion unigol y
bydd Byrddau lechyd Lleol yn ymdrin & hwy.

Roedd yr Adroddiad hefyd ddadlau y byddai Adnodd Sgrinio, fel y
defnyddir yn Lloegr, yn sicrhau eglurder a chysondeb yn y meini prawf a
ddefnyddir i asesu pobl.

Ombwdsmon Gwasanaethau Cyhoeddus Cymru

19.

Yn dilyn nifer o gwynion a gafwyd, mae Ombwdsmon Llywodraeth Leol
Cymru (“yr Ombwdsmon”) wedi datgan pryderon ynghylch cysondeb a
thegwch y penderfyniadau ynghylch cymhwystra, ac mae Byrddau lechyd
Lleol wedi cael nifer fawr o geisiadau wedi‘u hol-ddyddio (“adolygon 6l-
weithredol”) sy“n herio penderfyniadau blaenorol. Yn dilyn ei ymchwiliad ir
dull o weinyddu rhai or hawliadau hynny, cafodd yr Ombwdsmon gyngor

Tudalen 111



cyfreithiol gan Gwnsler y Frenhines ynghylch ariannu a darparu CHC, a
gynigiodd nifer o welliannau it Fframwaith. Maent yn cynnwys; achosion
“llwybr cyflym”, cynnig canllawiau ynghylch ad-daliadau, canllawiau i
Fyrddau lechyd Lleol ynghylch man cychwyn eu rhwymedigaethau
ariannol, ac amlinellu disgwyliadau o ran Byrddau lechyd Lleol lle bu
diffyg gweithredu neu oedi wrth fwrw ymlaen & hawliad.

20.Mae rhai or mesurau hynny eisoes wedi‘u gweithredu. Er enghraifft, dros
y 12 mis diwethaf, mae Gweinidogion Cymru wedi cynnig arweiniad
interim i gadarnhau a chryfhau trefniadau yn ymwneud & chymhwystra i
dderbyn CHC.

Fframwaith Arfaethedig 2014 ar gyfer CHC

21.Mae‘r mesurau newydd hyn yn cael eu hymgorffori yn Fframwaith
Cenedlaethol Arfaethedig 2014 ar gyfer Gofal lechyd Parhaus y GIG. Eu
nod yw cryfhau®r canllawiau a‘r trosolwg strategol a roddir i BlLlau. Mae"r
Fframwaith arfaethedig yn weddol gymhleth o ran manylion, ond mae
dadansoddiad o“r meysydd lle cafodd ei adolygu wedi'i amlinellu yn Adran
3. Mae'r Fframwaith arfaethedig yn disodli‘r trefniadau blaenorol a
amlinellir yn Fframwaith Cenedlaethol 2010 ar gyfer Gofal lechyd Parhaus
y GIG, a chaiff ei gefnogi trwy:

e ddulliau cyfathrebu;

e ,Pecyn Cymorth CHC" ar-lein i gynorthwyo staff CHC, yn
cynnwys templedi o gytundebau, polisiau a phrotocolau ar gyfer
BlLlau;

o cyfleoedd strwythuredig i rannu profiadau dysgu, trwy
gynhadledd flynyddol, cylchlythyrau a fforwm datrys problemau
ar-lein ar gyfer staff; a,

¢ Fframwaith Perfformiad Cenedlaethol, i*w weithredu o ddyddiad
lansio“r Fframwaith wedii ddiweddaru.

22.Dylid nodi fod y Fframwaith arfaethedig yn cyfeirio at ddeddfwriaeth,
rheoliadau a chanllawiau strategol amrywiol. Dylid cofio y caiff rhai o"r
rhain eu hadolygu maes o law. Wrth ddehongli“r canllawiau sydd yn y
ddogfen hon, dylid felly ystyried newidiadau“r dyfodol.

Asesu

23.Caiff cymhwystra unigolyn i dderbyn CHC ei asesu’n gynhwysfawr gan
Dim Amlddisgyblaethol ac mewn trafodaethau &"r unigolyn a/neu ei deulu.
Gall y cymhlethdodau a“r amgylchiadau anodd sy“n ymwneud & chais pob
unigolyn am CHC olygu y gall y broses gyfan gymryd sawl wythnos i'w
symud ymlaen.

24 Fel arfer, dylair ALI gael ei gynrychioli ar y tim amlddisgyblaethol sy“n
cwblhau proses cymhwystra CHC. Yn y rhan fwyaf o achosion, bydd hyn
yn golygu fod yr wybodaeth allweddol sy“n angenrheidiol ar gyfer cymorth

Tudaleni212



ALI ar gael yn rhwydd i atal oedi wrth ryddhau claf. Felly, lle canfyddir nad
yw unigolyn yn gymwys i dderbyn gofal iechyd parhaus y GIG, dylai“r ALI
fod yn barod i ymateb a gweithredu ei gyfrifoldebau yn gyflym.

25.Mae asesiad y tim amlddisgyblaethol o anghenion gofal yr unigolyn yn
ganolog i drefniadau CHC, a bydd yn llywio'r gwaith o gwblhau Adnodd
Cefnogi Penderfyniadau. Trwy gydol y broses asesu, bydd rhaid ir tim
asesu hysbysu‘r unigolyn a manylu barn yr unigolyn ynghylch ei
anghenion gofal/cymorth ei hun. Dylid gwneud hyn trwy law cydlynydd
gofal, a gyflogir gan y BILI. Fel rhan o' ,dul sy“n canolbwyntio ar
unigolion®, dylai unigolion, eu teulu, neu gynrychiolwyr o“u dewis, fod yn
cyfranogi'r weithgar yn y broses.

26.Dylid nodi lefelau amrywiol angen yr unigolyn a'r risg iddo, a'u
hadlewyrchu o fewn Asesiad Integredig, a dylai'r dull o gynllunio a rheoli
gofal ystyried nifer o ddewisiadau gofal y bydd rhaid eu cofnodi o fewn y
cynllun cyflawni gwasanaethau. Gall enghreifftiau o‘r dewisiadau gofal
hyn gynnwys (ond nid ydynt wedi‘u cyfyngu i):

R&l yr Adnodd Cefnogi Penderfyniadau

27.Pwrpas yr Adnodd Cefnogi Penderfyniadau yw cynorthwyo i nodi
cymhwystra i gael gofal iechyd parhaus y GIG; nid yw wedi'i gynllunio fel
dull asesu ynddo'i hun. Efallai y gwnaiff asesiad amlddisgyblaethol da
nodi anghenion cymorth/gofal y bydd angen ymateb iddynt gan y BILI
neu‘r ALI, pa un ai a fydd yr unigolyn yn gymwys i dderbyn gofal parhaus
y GIG neu beidio.

28.Bydd angen i unrhyw drefniadau CHC newydd gael eu hintegreiddion
llawn yn y broses Asesu Integredig newydd. Amlinellir hyn ym Mhennod 7
y Fframwaith.

Tudalen 113



Adran 3

Adolygu'r Fframwaith

29.

30.

31.

Rydym yn cydnabod fod rhaid edrych ar y trefniadau CHC presennol.
Rydym wedi gweithredu ar hyn, gan ystyried safbwyntiau WAO a phartion
eraill i gynhyrchu cynllun i adolygu‘rtrefniadau hynny, mewn partneriaeth
a rhanddeiliaid. Wrth wneud hynny, rydym wedi cydnabod eu consensws
nad yw ailysgrifennu“r Fframwaith yn llwyr yn angenrheidiol. Yn lle hynny,
rydym wedi adolygu meysydd penodol, gan fabwysiadu arferion gorau lle
mae hynny“n briodol, i sicrhau fod y Fframwaith yn cynnig canllawiau
eglur, ymarferol a hawdd eu defnyddio.

Mae"r Fframwaith yn amlinellu'r egwyddorion creiddiol lle bydd rhaid i
ymarferwyr ddangos eu bod wedi mabwysiadu arferion da yn y meysydd
canlynol:

e Rhoi anghenion yr unigolyn yn gyntaf (“Pobl yn gyntaf”).

e ,Dim penderfyniadau amdanaf i hebof i, cynnwys yr unigolyn, ei
deulu neu ei ofalwyr.

e Dim oedi wrth ddiwallu anghenion unigolyn oherwydd trafodaethau
ariannu.

e Canolbwyntio ar angen, nid diagnosis.

e Gofal cydgysylltiedig.

e Cyfathrebu.

Wrth weithredu“regwyddorion a fanylir uchod, mae“r Fframwaith
arfaethedig yn cadarnhau rolau a chyfrifoldebau'r sawl sy“n cael ei asesu,
eu gofalwyr/cynrychiolwyr, y gweithiwr proffesiynol arweiniol
(“cydgysylltydd gofal") sy“n gyfrifol am yr asesiad, aelodau®rtim
amlddisgyblaethol sy“n asesu ac yn argymell unrhyw becyn gofal a“r panel
sy“n comisiynu‘r gwasanaethau y bydd eu hangen ar yr unigolyn.

Mae’r Fframwaith arfaethedig hefyd yn cynnwys y detholiadau canlynol:

Eqwyddorion Creiddiol — Yr laith Gymraeq

32.Mae"r Fframwaith wedii ddiweddaru yn cynnwys darpariaeth newydd sy“n

pwysleisio, yn achos siaradwyr y Gymraeg, fod cyfathrebu effeithiol trwy
gyfrwng y Gymraeg yn un o ofynion allweddol asesu a darparu unrhyw
gymorth sydd ei angen.

Pennod 2 — Llywodraethu a Pherchnogaeth Strateqol

33.Mae Pennod 2 yn cryfhau perchnogaeth y BILI o'r CHC trwy amlinellu, ar

Lefel Cyfarwyddwyr, y cyfrifoldeb am fonitro perfformiad CHC a chynnal
trosolwg strategol.

Tudaleni214



34.Dan y Fframwaith newydd, bydd rhaid i bob BILI benodi gweithredwr
penodol, ar lefel Cyfarwyddwyr, a fydd yn gyfrifol am fonitro perfformiad
CHC a chynnal trosolwg strategol. Fel lleiafswm, dylent gyflwyno
adroddiad perfformiad chwarterol CHC i'w Bwrdd, yn ogystal ag
adroddiad blynyddol yn seiliedig ar y Pecyn Cymorth CHC. Byddant yn
datblygu camau gweithredu gofynnol y bydd y BILI yn cael ei ddal yn
gyfrifol amdanynt. Mae angen i'r BILI ddefnyddio Fframwaith Perfformiad
cenedlaethol CHC, sydd hefyd ar gael trwy“r Pecyn Cymorth CHC a‘r
Adnodd Hunanasesu a ddatblygwyd gan Swyddfa Archwilio Cymru.

35.Bydd Llywodraeth Cymru yn coladu adroddiad blynyddol ac yn darparu‘r
dulliau cefnogi sy“n ofynnol i rannu profiadau dysgu.

Pennod 7 — Y broses Asesu at Adnodd Cefnoqi Penderfyniadau (ACP)

a) Y Broses Asesu

36.Mae"r Fframwaith arfaethedig yn nodi fod y ddogfen ,,Creu System Unedig
a ._.:mm ar gyfer Asesu a Rheoli Gofal“ (Cynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru
2002)" bellach wedi cael ei disodli mewn perthynas & phobl hyn gan'y
canllawiau interim newydd — Trefniadau Asesu, Cynllunio ac Adolygu ar
gyfer Pobl Hyn. Nod y canllawiau interim yw symleiddio a lleihau beichiau
gweinyddol fel gall y gweithiwr proffesiynol dreulio rhagor o amser yn
gweithio'n uniongyrchol & phobl i ddeall eu hanghenion yn well a
gweithredu®n gynt i'w cynorthwyo. Dylai hefyd gynorthwyo i integreiddio
asesiadau yn fwy effeithiol trwy resymoli prosesau ar gyfer casglu a
chofnodi gwybodaeth i osgoi dyblygu ymdrechion. Dylai asesiadau mwy
effeithiol, er enghraifft, leihau“r baich yn ymwneud & gweithredu“r ,adnodd
cefnogi penderfyniadau® a ddefnyddir at ddibenion CHC.

37. Mae"r Fframwaith arfaethedig yn pennu y dylair broses asesu newydd
ddefnyddio“r fframwaith asesu integredig neu unedig, nid ei ddyblygu, ac
alinio ag arferion ﬂ:waa:mc da, fel y 3m3<_:w\:@ Nghanllawiau
Llywodraeth Cymru® a Trosglwyddo'tr Baton®.

38.Bydd y Tim Amlddisgyblaethol hefyd yn ystyried yr amgylchedd gorau i
wneud asesiad o ofal tymor hirach er mwyn gwneud y gorau o botensial
yr unigolyn i fod yn annibynnol. Rhaid gofalu na wneir unrhyw
ragdybiaethau cynamserol ynghylch gofynion gofal tymor hir tra bydd yr
unigolyn yn ddifrifol wael. Dylid pennu ,y Cartref yn gyntaf*fel y sefyllfa

' Creu System Unedig a Theg ar gyfer Asesu a Rheoli Gofal, Cynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru
2002

2NAFWC 17/2005 Canllawiau Cynllunio ar gyfer Rhyddhau Unigolion o Ysbytai

* Trosglwyddo’r Baton: Canllaw Ymarferol i Gynllunio’n Effeithiol ar gyfer Rhyddhau (2008)

Tudkalen 115



arferol, a dylid bob amser ystyried adsefydlu/ailalluogi i gynorthwyo i
gynnal cymaint o annibyniaeth ag y bo modd. Mae"r dewisiadau i“w
hystyried yn cynnwys cyfleusterau asesu cam-i-lawr/canolradd yn y
gymuned, neu gartref yr unigolyn & chymorth tymor byr dwys.

b) Yr Adnodd Cefnogi Penderfyniadau (ACP)

39.Rydym wedi ystyried canfyddiadau adroddiad WAO yn ofalus, ac rydym
yn cytuno fod manteision yn sgil mabwysiadu ACP Lloegr, yn cynnwys ei
ddull hawdd ei ddefnyddio. Byddwn felly'n mabwysiadu hyn fel rhan o
drefniadau newydd Cymru. Bydd ein ACP yn mynd i“rafael a'r
anghysonderau a amlinellir yn adroddiad WAO ac yn hwyluso darpariaeth
drawsffiniol ddi-dor CHC. Byddwn yn monitro hyn trwy'r Fframwaith
Perfformiad.

40.Rhaid ir sylw fod ar asesiad cyflawn a chyfannol o“r unigolyn, nid sgoriau
ACP. Os bydd yr asesiad a“rcynllun gofal integredig yn ddigon cadarn, ni
fydd angen dyblygu“rgwaith papur trwy gopio gwybodaeth yn y ddogfen
ACP. Bydd yn dderbyniol dan yr amgylchiadau hyn i lenwi matrics yr ACP
a chofnod cryno o drafodaeth y Tim Amlddisgyblaethol a“rargymhelliad
ynghylch cymhwystra. Rydym hefyd wedi pennu y dylai“r drafodaeth
derfynol a“rargymhelliad ynghylch cymhwystra CHC ddigwydd mewn
cyfarfod ffurfiol o'r Tim Amlddisgyblaethol, a dylid gwahodd yr unigolyn
a/neu ei ofalwyr i"rcyfarfod hwnnw.

41.Yn olaf, mae"r Fframwaith arfaethedig yn ei gwneud yn ofynnol i BlLlau
fod a dulliau sicrwydd ansawdd cadarn yn eu lle i sicrhau cysondeb wrth
wneud penderfyniadau. Fodd bynnag, ni ddylai un unigolyn sy“n
gweithredu“n unochrog wneud penderfyniad i beidio derbyn yr
argymhelliad. Dan amgylchiadau o“rfath, dylai‘r rheolwr enwebedig
gyfeirio®r achos at y Panel sy"n penderfynu. Rydym hefyd wedi datgan yn
glir yn y Fframwaith arfaethedig fod cyfrifoldeb BILI ar ariannu CHC yn
cychwyn pan fydd y Panel yn gwneud y penderfyniad terfynol ar ran y
Bwrdd.

Pennod 8 — Darparu a Monitro Gofal

42.Mae"r Fframwaith Arfaethedig yn amlinellu“r cymorth y mae®n rhaid ei roi i
ofalwyr ac mae hefyd yn pennu cyfrifoldebau®r BILI o ran comisiynu a
darparu pecyn gofal yr unigolyn. Mae“radran hefyd yn amlinellu gofynion
contractau a manylebau gwasanaethau ar gyfer lleoliadau cofrestredig, a“r
gweithdrefnau gweithredol i sicrhau ei fod yn gyfrifol am sicrhau a monitro
gwasanaethau a gomisiynir yn effeithiol, lle darperir gofal gan

Tudaleni216



asiantaethau allanol. Mae“rbennod hefyd yn nodir angen am gytundeb
ysgrifenedig rhwng y BILI a“runigolyn a/neu ei gynrychiolydd, yn
amlinellun glir beth wnaiff y cyllid CHC ei ariannu. Mae hefyd yn disgwyl y
bydd rhaid i BILI ac awdurdod lleol gydweithio i nodi bylchau mewn
darpariaeth bresennol a darpariaeth y dyfodol.

43.Mae"rbennod hefyd yn cyfarwyddo BILI i sicrhau eu bod yn cydymffurfio a
chanllawiau statudol, yn cynnwys ,Pryderon Cynyddol ynghylch Cartrefi
Gofal sy'n Darparu Gwasanaethau ar gyfer Oedolion, a Chau'r Cartrefi
Hynny“(8.13)

44.Mae'"r Fframwaith arfaethedig hefyd yn pennu‘rtrefniadau newydd ar gyfer
Cyfraniadau Personol gan unigolyn sy“n gymwys i dderbyn CHC, yn
cynnwys gwasanaethau ychwanegol ac ychwanegion, yn ogystal & chadw
darparwr presennol. Mae hefyd yn cadarnhau“rdefnydd o Daliadau
Uniongyrchol a CHC yn ogystal & threfniadau ariannu ar y cyd.

Pennod 9 — Adolygiadau

45.Mae Pennod 9 yn cryfhau'r trefniadau ar gyfer adolygiadau presennol,
gan bennu fod rhaid ir unigolyn a/neu ei gynrychiolydd a darparwr y
gwasanaeth gael manylion cyswillt cydgysylitydd gofal/gweithiwr
proffesiynol arweiniol enwebedig, er mwyn mynd i“r afael & chyflwr neu
amgylchiadau“r unigolyn yn brydlon.

46.Bydd rhaid gwneud adolygiad o“rsawl sy“n derbyn Gofal Nyrsio wedi‘i
Ariannu gan y GIG mewn cartref gofal o leiaf unwaith y flwyddyn. Mae“n
ychwanegu y dylai adolygiad o‘rfath gynnwys cwblhau Adnodd Sgrinio
Rhestr Wirio CHC er mwyn nodi‘r sawl y gall ei anghenion presennol
awgrymu ei fod yn gymwys i dderbyn CHC. Dylai“r BILI sicrhau fod yr
unigolyn, ei deulu/cynrychiolydd a darparwr y cartref gofal yn cael yr
wybodaeth a‘r cysylltiadau sydd ar gael i'w cynorthwyo i nodi newidiadau
mewn gofal sy“n awgrymu fod angen adolygiad amserol. Dylid annog
darparwyr cartrefi gofal i lenwi'r Rhestr Wirio eu hunain a hysbysu'r bwrdd
iechyd pan fydd angen asesiad llawn o gymhwystra i dderbyn CHC.

Pennod 10 — Polisiau Eraill a Meysydd Arfer Arbeniqol

47.Mae'r Fframwaith arfaethedig bellach yn cynnwys adran sy“n amlygu sut
bydd yn cysylltu & meysydd eraill, er enghraifft:

e Gwasanaethau Ol-ofal Deddf lechyd Meddwl| 1983;

Trefniadau Diogelu rhag Colli Rhyddid;

e Pontio o Wasanaethau Plant a Phobl Ifanc i Wasanaethau Oedolion;

e Gweithredu Fframwaith CHC yn achos oedolion sydd ag Anabledd
Dysgu;

e Hawl i gael mathau eraill o ofal a ariennir gan 'y GIG

Tudalen 117



e Offer Cymunedol; a
e Hyfforddiant ar y Cyd.

Pennod 11 — Datrys Anghydfodau

48.Mae Pennod 11 y Fframwaith arfaethedig yn amlinellu“r disgwyliad y bydd

49.

BILI a“u partneriaid yn cydweithio i sicrhau®r canlyniadau gorau posibl i
ddinasyddion Cymru trwy waith partneriaeth ac integreiddio effeithiol. Lle
na fydd y Tim Amlddisgyblaethol yn gallu sicrhau consensws ynghylch
cymhwystra i dderbyn CHC, dylent gyfeirio'r anghydfod at y rheolwr
priodol a defnyddio arbenigedd diduedd o fewn eu BILI neu oddi allan
iddo. Lle bydd yr unigolyn a/neu ei gynrychiolydd yn gwrthod asesiad
clinigol y Tim Amlddisgyblaethol, dylid cynnig adolygiad gan gymheiriaid
allanol i osgoi defnyddio“r drefn anghydfodau neu gwynion ffurfiol a
cheisiadau am adolygiadau Ol-weithredol.

Mae“rbennod hefyd yn nodi fod disgwyl i'r BlLIau gyfranogi mewn ymarfer
adolygu achosion blynyddol a gydlynir gan Lywodraeth Cymru ac a gaiff
ei gefnogi & deunyddiau o“r Pecyn Cymorth CHC.

Pennod 12 — Panel Adolyqu Annibynnol (Proses Apelio) a Chwynion

50

.Mae'r Fframwaith arfaethedig yn amlinellu“rangen am gysondeb yng
ngwaith y Panelau Adolygu Annibynnol a bod rhaid cofnodi a
chyfathrebu®rtrafodaethau yn briodol.

Pennod 13 — Hawliadau Ol-weithredol am Ad-daliad

51

52.

.Mae pennod olaf y Fframwaith yn un newydd, ac mae’n ymwneud a
hawliadau wedi‘u hol-ddyddio (“6l-weithredol”) lle talodd unigolyn am ei
ofal ond roedd yn cyflawni gofynion cymhwystra CHC oedd yn weithredol
ar y pryd. Mae“n nodi y gall unigolyn neu ei gynrychiolydd/gynrychiolwyr
ofyn am adolygiad 6l-weithredol lle gwnaeth gyfrannu at gost ei ofal, ond
bydd ganddo reswm i gredu ei fod wedi diwallu gofynion cymhwystra CHC
oedd yn gymwys bryd hynny. Os profir cymhwystra naill ai am y cyfnod
llawn neu ran o gyfnod yr hawliad, bydd egwyddorion gweinyddu
cyhoeddus da yn mynnu fod rhaid gwneud iawn cyn gynted ag y bo
modd. Ni ddylai unrhyw hawliad 6l-weithredol gymryd mwy na dwy
flynedd i*w brosesu.

Mae'r adran hon yn amlinellu'r broses o wneud hawliad a'r dyddiadau cau

ar gyfer cyflwyno hawliad o'r fath, a'r cyfrifoldeb am reoli hawliadau o'r
fath.

Tudalen1%18



Adran 5
Cwestiynau

1. Fe wnaeth Swyddfa Archwilio Cymru gasglu fod diffyg eglurder yn rhai
elfennau o‘r Fframwaith presennol. A yw'r Fframwaith wedi
ddiweddaru yn liwyddo i fynd i“rafael & hyn? A oes angen sylw
ychwanegol i unrhyw feysydd eraill?

2. A yw'rFframwaith yn cynnig map ffordd cyffredinol clir i‘ch cynorthwyo i
ddeall ble"r ydych o fewn y broses?

3. A yw'rFframwaith arfaethedig yn cynnig digon o sicrwydd ynghylch
cyfrifoldeb, perchnogaeth a llywodraethu“r CHC gan Lywodraeth
Cymru, Byrddau lechyd Lleol a“u partneriaid?

4. A yw'rBroses Asesu, y Rhestr Wirio/Adnodd Sgrinio a“r Adnodd
Cefnogi Penderfyniadau yn addas i“w diben?

5. A ydych yn credu ei fod yn ddefnyddiol i ddisodli Adnodd Cefnogi
Penderfyniadau (ACP) presennol Cymru a“r fersiwn newydd
arfaethedig, a fydd yn seiliedig ar ACP Lloegr?

6. A ydych yn credu fod unigolion a“u teuluoedd yn cyfranogi digon yn y
broses asesu wedi'i diweddaru ? Os nad ydynt, pa ddulliau ychwanegol
a hoffech eu gweld i sicrhau y caiff y broses ei gwella?

7. Yn eich barn chi, a yw'r Fframwaith arfaethedig yn cysylltu'n effeithiol &
pholisiau a chanllawiau eraill iechyd a gwasanaethau cymdeithasol? A
ddylai wneud unrhyw gysylltiadau & chanllawiau da neu arferion
arloesol?

8. Fe ddatblygir pecyn cymorth ar-lein yn cynnwys adnoddau i gefnogi
gweithredu CHC (mae'r rhestr cynnwys yn un o atodiadau'r Fframwaith
Drafft). A oes unrhyw gynhyrchion eraill yr hoffech eu gweld yn cael eu
trafod mewn pecyn cymorth o*rfath?

9. Mae'rFframwaith yn ddogfen dechnegol wedi'i hanelu at weithwyr
proffesiynol arbenigol sy“n arsylwi asesu a darparu gofal. Byddem yn
croesawu eich sylwadau ynghylch y posibilrwydd o gyhoeddi
Fframwaith wedii symleiddio ar gyfer ymarferwyr rheng flaen (e.e. staff
wardiau) a defnyddwyr gwasanaeth. Croesawir sylwadau ynghylch ei
briodoldeb, yn cynnwys awgrymiadau ynghylch ffurf, cynnwys ac
arddull.

Tudalen 119



Ymateb i'r Ymgynghoriad — Fframwaith CHC

Ffurflen Ymateb Eich enw:
i'r

Ymgynghoriad g ¢ 24 (e bo berthnasol):

e-bost / rhif ffon:

Eich cyfeiriad:

Mae ymatebion i ymgynghoriadau yn debygol o gael eu gwneud yn

gyhoeddus, ar y rhyngrwyd neu mewn adroddiad. Os byddai'n well
gennych i'ch ymateb aros yn ddienw, ticiwch yma.

Os ydych yn ymateb ar ran eich sefydliad, ticiwch yma:

Tudalen1320




Cwestiwn 1: Fe wnaeth Swyddfa Archwilio Cymru gasglu fod diffyg eglurder yn
rhai elfennau o'r Fframwaith presennol. A yw'r Fframwaith wedii ddiweddaru yn
llwyddo i fynd i'r afael & hyn? A oes angen sylw ychwanegol i unrhyw feysydd
eraill?

Sylw:

Tudalen 121




Cwestiwn 2: A yw'r Fframwaith yn cynnig map ffordd cyffredinol clir i‘ch
cynorthwyo i ddeall ble“rydych o fewn y broses?

Sylw:

Tudalen2022




Cwestiwn 3: A yw'r Fframwaith arfaethedig yn cynnig digon o sicrwydd
ynghylch cyfrifoldeb, perchnogaeth a llywodraethu“r CHC gan Lywodraeth
Cymru, Byrddau lechyd Lleol a“u partneriaid?

Sylw:

Tudalen 123




Cwestiwn 4: A yw'r Broses Asesu, y Rhestr Wirio/Adnodd Sgrinio a“r Adnodd
Cefnogi Penderfyniadau yn addas i“w diben?

Sylw:

Tudalen2t24




Cwestiwn 5: A ydych yn credu ei fod yn ddefnyddiol i ddisodli Adnodd
Cefnogi Penderfyniadau (ACP) presennol Cymru &"r fersiwn newydd
arfaethedig, a fydd yn seiliedig ar ACP Lloegr?

Sylw:

Tuttalen 125




Cwestiwn 6: A ydych yn credu fod unigolion a“u teuluoedd yn cyfranogi
digon yn y broses asesu wedi'i diweddaru ? Os nad ydynt, pa ddulliau
ychwanegol a hoffech eu gweld i sicrhau y caiff y broses ei gwella?

Sylw:

Tudalen2226




Cwestiwn 7: Yn eich barn chi, a yw'r Fframwaith arfaethedig yn cysylltu'n
effeithiol a pholisiau a chanllawiau eraill iechyd a gwasanaethau
cymdeithasol? A ddylai wneud unrhyw gysylltiadau & chanllawiau da neu
arferion arloesol?

Sylw:

Tuthalen 127




Cwestiwn 8: Fe ddatblygir pecyn cymorth ar-lein yn cynnwys adnoddau i
gefnogi gweithredu CHC (mae'r rhestr cynnwys yn un o atodiadau'r
Fframwaith Drafft). A oes unrhyw gynhyrchion eraill yr hoffech eu gweld yn
cael eu trafod mewn pecyn cymorth o‘rfath?

Sylw:

Tudalen2t28




Cwestiwn 9: Mae"r Fframwaith yn ddogfen dechnegol wedii hanelu at
weithwyr proffesiynol arbenigol sy“n arsylwi asesu a darparu gofal. Byddem yn
croesawu eich sylwadau ynghylch y posibilrwydd o gyhoeddi Fframwaith
wedi'i symleiddio ar gyfer ymarferwyr rheng flaen (e.e. staff wardiau) a
defnyddwyr gwasanaeth. Croesawir sylwadau ynghylch ei briodoldeb, yn
cynnwys awgrymiadau ynghylch ffurf, cynnwys ac arddull.

Sylw:

Tuddalen 129




Eitem 10

Yn rhinwedd paragraff(au) ix o Reol Sefydlog 17.42

Mae cyfyngiadau ar y ddogfen hon

Tudalen 130



	Agenda
	2 Gofal heb ei drefnu: Sesiwn dystiolaeth
	4 Bwrdd Draenio Mewnol Gwastadeddau Cil-y-coed a Gwynllwg: Trafod yr ymateb gan Lywodraeth Cymru
	5 Papurau i™w nodi
	5a Trefniadau Llywodraethu Bwrdd Iechyd Prifysgol Betsi Cadwaladr: Llythyr gan David Sissling (9 Rhagfyr 2013)
	5b Gofal heb ei drefnu: Llythyr gan Fwrdd Iechyd Lleol Cwm Taf (20 Tachwedd 2013)
	5c Gofal heb ei drefnu: Llythyr gan Fwrdd Iechyd Lleol Aneurin Bevan (12 Rhagfyr 2013)
	5d Gofal heb ei drefnu: Llythyr gan Fwrdd Iechyd Prifysgol Betsi Cadwaladr (11 Rhagfyr 2013)
	5e Fframwaith Cenedlaethol ar gyfer Gofal Iechyd Parhaus y GIG: Llythyr gan y Gweinidog Iechyd a Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol (13 Rhagfyr 2013)
	10 Memorandwm ar gyfer Swyddog Cyfrifyddu Swyddfa Ombwdsmon Gwasanaethau Cyhoeddus Cymru

